
NOTICE OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
September 29, 2020 

at 6:00 p.m. 

THE MEETING WILL BE HELD ELECTRONICALLY 

The City Council of the City of Pontiac will hold a Fonnal Meeting on September 29, 2020 at 6:00 
p.m. This meeting will be held electronically pursuant to the Open Meetings Act and Governor 
Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-154. The agenda of the Formal Meeting is attached. Pursuant 
to Executive Order 2020-129, the Pontiac City Council gives notice of the following: 

1. Reason for Electronic Meeting. The Pontiac City Council is meeting 
electronically because of Executive Order 2020-154. 

2. Procedures. The public may view the meeting electronically through the following 
method. 

http://pontiac.mi.us/council/pontiactv/index.php 

3. Public Comment. For individuals who desire to make a public comment, please 
submit your name and comment in writing to publiccomments@pontiac.mi.us. 
Additionally, you may submit your public comment in writing directly to the Office 
of the City Clerk during regular business hours. All public comments must be 
received no later than 5:30 p.m. on September 29, 2020. Public comments are 
limited to three (3) minutes. The City Clerk will read your comments during the 
public comment section of the meeting. 

4. Persons with Disabilities. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting 
through the methods set forth in paragraph 2. Individuals with disabilities requiring 
auxiliary aids or services in order to attend electronically should notify the Interim 
City Clerk, Garland Doyle at (248) 758-3200 or clerk@pontiac.mi.us at least 24 
hours in advance of the meeting. 

Dated 9-25-2020, 5:00 p.m. 
Garland S. Doyle, Interim City Clerk . 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave. Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 



Kermit Williams, District 7 
President 
Randy Carter, District 4 
President Pro Tern 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Patrice Waterman, District 1 
Megan Shramski, District 2 
Mary Pietila, District 3 
Gloria Miller, District 5 
Dr. Doris Taylor Burks, District 6 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

Website: http://pontiac.mi.us/council/meeting agendas and minutes/index,php 

FORMAL MEETING 
September 29, 2020 

6:00P.M. 
191 st Session of the 10th Council 

Call to order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 
1. September 22, 2020 

Subcommittee Reports 
2. Department of Public Works (DPW)- September 16, 2020 

3. Finance- September 15, 2020 

Special Presentations (Special Presentations are limited to 10 minutes.) 
4. Office of the City Clerk Election 2020 

Presentation Presenter: Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk 

5. Village at Bloomfield 
Presentation Presenters: Mayor Deirdre Waterman, Dennis Cowan, JDC Chair and Tim McCafferty, REDICO 

Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address 

Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A., Interim City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk 47450 Woodward Pontiac, Michigan 48342 Phone (248) 758-3200 
Website: http:/ /pontiaccityclerk.com 



Resolutions 
City Clerk 

6. Resolution to approve budget amendment to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $405,640.00 to the 
General Fund in account 101-000-532.000-Grant Income, and appropriations in the amount of $405,640.00 to 
the following General Fund account:101-191-818.013 Election Grant Expenditures $405,640.00. The City has 
received a $405,640.00 grant from the Center for Tech and Civic Life to support the Pontiac Safe Voting Plan. 

Department of Public Works 
7. Resolution to approve the Local Road Improvement Cost Participation Agreement with Oakiand County Board 

of Commissioners - Mill and Resurface Pike Street from NB Woodward to SB Woodward 

Economic Development 
8. Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least 

one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to increase account 101~000-532.000 in the 
amount of $100,000.00. The City has received a $100,000.00 grant the Community Foundation of Southeast 
Michigan to support the development of an internal grants management process and system. 

Finance 
9. Resolution to ratify Mayoral appointment of Darrin Carrington as Finance Director. 

10. Resolution to approve budget amendment to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of$90,000 to the General 
Fund in account 101-000-532.000 -Grant Income, and appropriations in the amount of $90,000 to the following 
General Fund account: 101-690-818.013 Census Expenditures $90,000. The City has received two grants for the 
U.S. Census from the Michigan Municipal League ($25,000.00) and the Community Foundation of Southeast 
Michigan ($65,000.00). 

Planning 
11. Resolution to approve Zoning Map Amendment request [ZMA 20-05] for parcel 64-14-16-451-012] to amend 

the current zoning R-1 One Family Dwelling to R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling zoning district 

Communication from the Mayor 
12. Follow-up Report to the Real Estate Subcommittee Meeting on September 9, 2020 and proposal pursuant to 

the September 22, 2020 Council Meeting 

Public Comment 

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments 

Adjournment 





September 22, 2020 Study 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

190111 Session of the Tenth Council 
Call to order 
A Study Session of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order electronically on Tuesday, 
September 22, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. by Council President Kermit Williams. 

Roll Call 
Members Present: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams. 
No Members Absent 
Mayor Waterman was present. 
Clerk announced a quorum. 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 
20-432 Motion to move item #10 (Additional Diligence on Phoenix Center Opportunities 
Report) and item #11 (Report from the Real Estate Subcommittee Meeting on September 9, 2020) 
above item #2. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

20-433 Motion to defer item #3 (An Ordinance to Amend the City of Pontiac General 
Employees' Retirement System and Establish a Date of Termination) for two weeks. Move by 
Councilperson Watennan and second by Councilperson Miller. 

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

20-434 Approve agenda as amended. Move by Councilperson Waterman and second by 
Councilperson Shramski. 

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Watennan, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

Point of Privilege - Councilwoman Patrice Waterman Statement for the record regarding agenda 
items 3, 10 and 11: 

Following the City Council meeting held on Tuesday, September 15, 2020, Chairman Albritton called a 
special meeting on Friday, September 18, 2020 of the GERS Board and it service providers, including 
representatives from the custodial bank, the actuary,. investment consultants, attorney and Executive 
Director, to discuss the viability of a January 31, 2021 tennination date. 

1 



September 22, 2020 Study 

There was considerable discussion regarding the necessary steps that will need to be completed to effectuate 
a smooth transition of the assets. Specifically, the actuarial valuations that will need to be conducted to 
determine the actuarial liability on the termination date; detennining the value of the assets on the 
termination date; determining how the investments should be transitioned from the Old GERS to the New 
GERS and Super VEBA, for example, should they be transition in-kind, meaning the actual security would 
be transferred to the new entities or should the securities be liquidated (i.e. sold) and cash transferred? If 
liquidated, care will need to be taken so that there is no "fire sale" 
An asset allocation study will need to be conducted to determine how the assets for the New GERS should 
be invested given the fact that it will be 130% funded. New investment/service provider contracts will need 
to be negotiated. New accounts for each investment manager will need to be established by the custodial 
bank for the New GERS. 

The critical concern expressed was the ability of the actuary to complete the necessary valuations in time 
for a January 31, 2021 termination date and also, the ability to most effectively transfer the assets at that 
time. 

Chairman Albritton has requested that all service providers attend the GERS meeting scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 30, 2020, along with attorney Samantha Kopacz so that all parties are clear as to 
what needs to be accomplished and can decide on a termination date deadline that everyone is confident 
that they will be able to meet. 

Then, Mr. President as it relates to items 10 and 11, for the most part when threads go back and forth, I try 
to stay neutral but as it relates to item 11. I will not under any circumstances allow anyone to defame 
Attorney Sharpe character. · 

Madam Mayor, Atty. Gibbs and Atty. Clark all new full well what the process was going to be as it 
relates to the Real Estate Subcommittee meeting. The item in question Atty. Clarke had excused himself 
because of a conference call.he had to attend. 

All parties were in agreement that the 3rd group was going to revise their proposal which each 
Councilperson received in an email in an effort to have certain information remain confidential. The 
Mayor breached that agreement and confidentially and included in our packets. 

Why would anyone want to do business with someone they can't TRUST. 

There was nothing that was fraudulent, misleading or untruthful and for Madam Mayor to make such a 
statement is deceitful. 

The purpose was to not sabotage a potential offer, which you Madam Mayor have done. 

In all my 30 some years in Municipal Government, I have never been so disheartened in how the 
Executive Administration operators, there are just no words or justification. 

2 



September 22, 2020 Study 

As I stated I will fight with everything I have to right any wrongs that harms our employees, this Council 
and/or the citizens of Pontiac. 

Council President Williams asked that his statement regarding mayoral communication regarding report 
from the Real Estate Subcommittee Meeting on September 9, 2020 be added into the record. Council 
President Williams statement is attached as Exhibit A. 

Mayor Waterman asked that her statement regarding the Real Estate Subcommittee Meeting be added into 
the record. "I believe in truth and transparency. When you see minutes which are an accurate record and 
when you see something left out was it done deliberately or by mistake." 

Approval of the Minutes 
20-435 Approval of minutes for September 15, 2020. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks 
and second by Councilperson Waterman. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shrams.ki 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

Public Comments 
Six (6) individuals submitted public comments read by the City Clerk. 

Communications from the Mayor 
Additional Diligence on Phoenix Center Opportunities Report 

Report from the Real Estate Subcommittee Meeting on September 9, 2020 

Both communications were discussed during the meeting. 

Closed Session 
20-436 Resolution request by City Attorney to go into Closed Session pursuant to MCL 
15.268(h) to discuss information exempt from disclosure pursuant to MCL 15.243 (l)(g), specifically 
an updated attorney-client privileged memorandum regarding the status of the Phoenix Center. 
Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Waterman. 

Whereas, Michigan Open Meetings Act Section 8(h), MCL 15 .268(h), allows a public body to go into 
closed session to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal statute; and 
Whereas, Michigan Freedom of information Act Section 13(g) exempts from disclosure records subject to 
the attorney-client privilege; 
Whereas, The Mayor and City Attorney request a closed session pursuant to MCL 15 .268(h) to discuss 
information exempt from disclosure pursuant to MCL 15.243(1)(g), specifically an updated attorney
client privileged memorandum regarding the status of the Phoenix Center. 

3 



September 22, 2020 Study 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved by the Pontiac City Council that it recess into closed session to discuss 
information exempt from disclosure pursuant to MCL 15.243(1)(g), specifically an updated attorney
client privileged memorandum regarding the status of the Phoenix Center. 

Ayes: Waterman, Pietila, Shramski and Taylor-Burks 
No: Williams, Carter and Miller 
Motion Carried. 

20-437 Motion to come out of Closed Session. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second 
by Councilperson Shramski. 

Ayes: Williams, Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No: None 
Motion Carried 
Carter, Miller and Pietila was absent during the vote 

Council President Pro-Tern Randy Carter left the meeting 

Councilwoman Gloria Miller left the meeting 

20-438 Suspend the rules to vote. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by 
Councilperson Waterman. 

Resolution 
City Clerk 

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams 
No: None 
Motion Carried 
Pietila was absent during the vote 

20-439 Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a notice in a newspaper of 
general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to 
increase account 101-000-532.000 in the amount of$405,564.00. The City has received a $405,564.00 
grant from the Center for Tech and Civic Life to support the Pontiac Safe Voting Plan. Moved by 
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the 2020-2021 budget on June 30, 2020 and; 
Whereas, the City has received a grant from the Center for Tech and Civic Life, and; 
Whereas, the Interim City Clerk is proposing to the City Council to increase the budgeted revenue for the 
current fiscal year 2020-2021 in the amount of $405,564.00 for grant income, and increase the 
appropriations in the amount of $405.564.00, representing reimbursed grant expenditures and; 
Whereas, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the General Fund to go below the 
policy mandated thresholds and; 
Whereas, the Interim City Clerk is proposing to the City Council to establish account 101-191-818.013 
Election Grant Expenditures and allocate $405,564.00 to account 101-191-818.013. 

4 



September 22, 2020 Study 

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to publish 
a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget 
amendment to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $405,564.00 to the General Fund in account 
101-000-532.000-Grant Income, and appropriations in the amount of $405,564.00 to the following General 
Fund account: 
101-191-818.013 Election Grant Expenditures $405,564.00 

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 
Pietila was absent during the vote 

Council President Kennit Williams left the meeting 

20-440 Suspend the rules to vote. Moved by Councilperson Shramski and second by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Resolution 
Planning 

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

20-441 Resolution to approve Zoning Map Amendment request [ZMA 19-11] for parcel 64-
14-18-351-012 to amend the current zoning C-4 Suburban Commercial to M-1 Light Manufacturing 
zoning district. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Waterman. 

Whereas, the City has received an application for a Zoning Map Amendment for 585 W. Kennett Road, 
identified as PIN 64-14-18-351-012 from Yohanas Bolds for the rezoning of the aforementioned parcel; 
and 
Whereas, the Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning request in regards to the City's 
Master Plan and the request conforms to the goals and vision contained within the plan; and 
Whereas, the Planning Division reviewed the requirements set forth by Section 6.804 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Division has detennined the aforementioned request and proposed intended use of 
the property complies with the City of Pontiac Zoning Ordinance; and 
Whereas, in accordance with the procedures outlined in the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 6.802 as it relates 
to Zoning Map Amendments, the request has undergone the required: technical review, Public Hearing and 
Planning Commission Recommendation; and 
Whereas, on September 2, 2020 a Public Hearing was held, and in consideration of public opinion, the 
Planning Commission recommends City Council approve the Zoning Map Amendment request for 585 W. 
Kennett Road, approving the change from the current C-4 Suburban Commercial zoning district to M-1 
Light Manufacturing zoning district; and 
Now Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council for the City of Pontiac approve the Planning 
Commission recommendation for the Zoning Map Amendment [ZMA 19-11] request for 585 W. Kennett 

5 



September 22, 2020 Study 

Road, also known as Parcel No. 64-14-18-351-012 to amend the cunent site zoning from C-4 Suburban 
Commercial to M-1 Light Manufacturing zoning district. 

Adjournment 

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Pietila 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

Council President Pro-Tern Randy Carter adjourned the meeting at 8:48 p.m. 

6 

GARLAND S DOYLE 
INTERIM CITY CLERK 



Exhibit A 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: IvIAYORDEIRDRE WATERivIAN AND THE PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: COUNCIL PRESIDENT KERMIT \v'ILLIAMS 

SUBJECT: IvIAYORAL COMivIUNICATION REGARDING REPORT FROM THE REAL 
ESTATE SUBCOM.tvIITTEE MEETING ON SEPTEivIBER 9, 2020 

DATE: SEPTEivIBER 22, 2020 

CC: LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL, MONIQUE A. SHARPE 

On September 9, 2020, the City Council held and I chaired, a Real Estate Subcommittee meeting, 
to discuss potential options involving the Phoenix Center. Legislative Counsel, Monique Sharpe 
took the minutes and included the minutes that I approved, in the September 15, 2020 City Council 
Agenda. 

As I stated in my email on Wednesday September 16, 2020, the real estate subcommittee meeting 
was one of the most productive meetings that we have had in the last 4 years. You were present 
and actively engaged. Attorney Sharpe did exactly what I told her to do and what the other 
participants in the meeting agreed to, including you, which was not to include some of the sensitive 
information that was presented by the third group. You were clear and we were all clear, that the 
third group was involved in an outside deal that could have an impact on the deal they presented to 
the subcommittee. The revised proposal was provided to Attorney Gibb and included in the agenda. 

At no time did you object to anything that was discussed and agreed upon during the meeting, but 
now, and for some reason Madame Mayor, you are attempting to sabotage any and all possible 
options. 

As I said before and I will say it again, the City has a crucial timeline. What you are attempting to 
do is not helpful in bringing about a positive outcome for the City or the residents of Pontiac. 



IT EE 
REPORT. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SUB-COMMITTEE NOTES 

September16,2020 

In attendance: 
Council members: Chairperson Doris Taylor- Burks and Megan Shramksi 
DPW Director: Dan Ringo 
DPW Deputy Director: Allen Cooley 

Start time: 2:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

Park Services 

Making park operation changes due to all the increased activity. 
a. Researching park operation hours change for the 5 largest parks 
b. Researching gate closures 
c. Re-engaging the Sheriff's Department about nightly patrols 
d. Currently two (2) employees assigned for major park clean-up 

o Discussed the status of the ordinance being modified in order to close all the parks around 8 pm. This could 
help curtail the increased and unwanted activity at night and dumping in the parks. 
o Discussion regarding the Sheriffs patrolling the parks at night. 
o Enforcement is for the Sheriffs and not the responsibility of DP\'(! or code enforcement. 
o Two (2) employees have been hired for major park clean-ups as the additional dumping maybe due to 
COVID-19. 
o Friends of tl1e Park acquired a grant which allowed a person to be hired to clean-up Beaudette Park. 

GM Cares 9 /24 and 9 /25 
a. Volunteers from GM 
b. DPW supporting 

o There will be volunteers in Rotary & Hawthorne Park the middle of next week- Thursday, September 24 and 
Friday, September 25, 2020. 
oMulch will be put down at both parks, and before and after pictures will be taken. 

GM Cares PYREC 
a. Volunteers from GM 

o Mulch will also be put down at PYREC. 

Summer/Fall Street Program 

a. Street closures 
1. Paddock (Auburn-Cottage) 
11. Shirley (Whittemore-Wall) 
111. Paperwork is being completed 
iv. \'(/eek of the 24th 

v. 4:00 p.m. -7:00 p.m. 
vi. Every week 

1 



Walking Path Installation 

o Neighborhood pathways on Northend heading to the park. 

a. Chenylawn 
b. Rotary Parks 

Additional Questions and Questions that require Follow-Up 

o As it relates to residents around Beaudette Park: Is there any non-private property or an easement that can 
connect the park? 

o No sidewalk at Old telegraph: Can a sidewalk be placed there and named, "George \Villiams Memorial 
\Valkway?" 

o Trees: Is there a schedule as it relates to removal, replacement and trimming of trees? 

o A raised side walk: A resident has been trying to get the issue resolved for 10 years. The sidewalk is raised 
about 8 to 10 inches. 

o Sink holes: Betwe·en DP\V and WRC sewer problems and sink holes. Huron St. down is a part of the 
infrastructure. 

o Catch basins: If catch basins back-up and fail, residents can call DP\V and get on a list. The City is on a five 
(5) year plan. 

o Sanitary sewer: Oneida Street's sanitary sewer has been an issue, talking with WRC. 

a Advance Disposal: Any hope that they will be bought out? There is a possibility that \Vaste Management has 
purchased Advanced Disposal, but unsure whether the State has given approval. DPW is having on-going 
discussions regarding yard waste pick-ups. If the ownership has changed, then DP\V will have a representative 
to come and speak at a Council meeting. 

a Retired street signs: \Vhere do they go? Do the signs get trashed or re-circulated as historic groups would like 
them if possible. If the signs can be used, they are re-cycled, but if not, they are scrapped. 

oStatus of purchasing the two cameras put into the budget: No update on the cameras. DP\V will report back 
and send an update to Council. 

oPark reservations: Residents securing a location should have paperwork proving that they are entitled to their 
space if asked by the Sheriffs. 

o Problem area with dumping: There is an area in Disu-i.ct 6 that has continuous dumping and is a problem 
area that needs to be monitored. 

Adjourned: 2:25 p.m. 

2 





FINANCE SUBCOMMITTEE NOTES 

September15,2020 

In attendance: 
Council members: Chairperson Patrice \Vaterman, President Kermit \Villiams and Gloria Iviiller 
Mayor: Deirdre \Vaterman 
Plante Moran, CPA: Irwin Williams 

Start time: 4:00 p.m. 
I. Review of June 2020 Activities 

Items of Interest: 06/30/20 
The total cash and investments (PNC and all other institutions) in all funds for the City as of 6/30/20 was $35,996,156. 
General fund portion of the total amount of cash in the bank (including investments) is $16,910,479 compared to 
$16,590,229 the prior month. This amount includes the accumulated general fund, fund balance as of 6/30/2020. The net 
increase in the balance compared to the previous month is the result of the collection of property taxes and income taxes. 

Fund Balance as of 07/01/2019 
PhoenL,c Center Settlement Payment 
Non-Spendable Fund Balance 
Committed for Youth Center Purchase 
Net Revenues Over Expenditures 
Unassigned Fund Balances as of 06/30/2020 

$18,591,031 
$(2,100,000 
$( 30,030) 
$(3,200,000) 
$5,230,828 
$8,030,173 

• The general fund unassigned fund balance as of 6/30/2019 was $13.26 million. The current balance sheet of 6/30/2020 
reports a decrease of fund balance of approximately $5.23 million resulting in an unassigned fund balance of $8.03 million. 
This decrease is due to tl1e transfer of $7,000,000 to tl1e Parking Fund to be used towards repairs required under the 
Phoeni.,c Center Settlement Agreement offset by greater than expected receipts from property taxes and income taxes. 
• The total general fund balance, as of June 30, 2020 is $13,360,203. Of this total, $3.2 million is committed for tl1e Youth 
Center and $2,100,000 has been assigned for tl1e PhoenL'C Center settlement payments, leaving a reported unassigned fund 
balance of $8.03 million. 

• Income Tax Collections, current fiscal year vs prior fiscal year. Income taxes collected thrn June 30, 2020 were 
$14,335,730.19 compared to $14,456,677.63 inJw1e 2019 and decrease of$120,947.44 or .8%. 

• Property tax collections as of 6/30/2020 shows a total amount of City millages, plus fees and penalties collected as 
$11,854,574 vs $13,414,373 billed which is approximately 88.37%. 

• Expenditures for tl1e first twelve months (100%) of the year are tracking witllin budget except for tl1e following: 

A. General Fund 
1. Attorney at 299 of budget. Legal services Giamarco- account: 101-266-804.018 budgeted@ 200,000 actual 

$598,247 
-The budget was cut in half the prior year 
-Phoenix Center Legal fees in parking garage fund eliminated by Council tllis fiscal year 
-District Court prosecutions higher than budgeted 

2. Engineering @ 103% of budget- account: 101-447-977.008. Unbudgeted expenditure server workgroup 
Azteca Systems $11,400, Plan Reviews- account: 101-447-806.004 budgeted $79,745 actual $137,531. 

B. Local Roads Fund 
• Routine Road Maintenance @ 105% of budget -203-463-806.001 storm water services budgeted $400,000 actual 
$429,389, account: 203-463-806.000. Engineering services budgeted $104,205, actual $109,516; account: 203-463-943.00 
City owned equipment rental budgeted $169,325 actual $189,823 

1 



C. Capital Improvements Fund 
111 Capital improvements-50th District Court @ 110% of Budget. Account: 445-265-976.001. Building Improvements 
budgeted $1,364,060, actual $1,502,427. 

D. Self-Insurance Fund 
El The fund is@ 128% budget. Account: 6677-851-722.308 budgeted $133,379, actual $643,104. Workers Comp claim 
payout previous police officer. 

II. Other Agenda Items 
A. Amazon Project 
El The YTD expenditures-budgeted $250,000, actual $113,725. 
@ The fulfillment is in two parts $250,000 and $136,275.50 will require a budget roll forward amendment because of 
constmction delays due to COVID-19. 

B. Interim Clerk 
111 No longer requires an additional $15,000 to increase the Medical Marihuana budget. 

C. Census Budget 
El Actual to June 30, 2020 
El Two grants from Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan ($65,000.00) and the :tviichigan J\fonicipal League, 
($25,000.00). Census workers had an inability to move around. 
El A major census mailer will be going out next week. Council to review the mailer before distributed. 

D. Financial Statement (Audit) 
111 In the last agenda packet. An unqualified opinion, a clean opinion 
Adjourned: 5:20 p.m. 

*Inquhy regarding forensic audit. Mr. Williams has no objection to the audit, but that is up to the 
Administration. 

Adjourned: 4:20 p.m. 

2 





020 
~ 

Absentee Ballots Are Now Available 
in the City Clerk's Office 

Monday - Friday 
8:30a.m. - 4:30p.m 

Call (248) 758-3200 for details 
Garland Doyle 

Interim City Clerk 



I.LI 
>

 
--:c I->< -

• 
O

Jl 
C

 
·- ...... 0 ;;-. 
0 
...... 

·- }
. 

Q
. 

C
J 

Q
. 

0 
-CJ ;;-. 
C

 
CJ 

...... 
0 
--~
 

,,!;;. 

CJ 
.: 
...... 
c,._ 
0 CJ 

"0
 

·- r,:, C
 

·- ...... 
. 

~
 

"'O
 

=
 

CJ 
}. 

"0
 

...... ·-
r,:, 

r,:, 

·= 
0 

}
. 

C
J 

0 
-

r,:, 
u ...... 
C

J 
0 
-.: -...... ~
 

...... 
,,!;;. 

~
 

}
. 

.s =
 

C
 

0 
0 

;,.. .. 
~-·-0 Q

. 
r,:, 

0 
...... 

...... 
• 

0 
c,._ 

"'O
 =

 
0 

}
. 
~
 

C
J 

~
 

,,!;;. 
"'O

 
u 

}
. ·-
=

 ~ 
0 

·


;;-.. "C
 

C
 

C
J 

' 
...... 

-
~
 

=
 ~
 

~
 

0 
}

. -~
 

0 
,,!;;. 

Q
. 

0 }
. 

"'O
 



INSIDE CITY HALL DROP BOX 



THINGS TO KNOW 

The Clerk's Office will be open an additional 81.5 hours (extended & weekend hours) to serve the public. 

· Extended Hours 
· The Clerk's Office " ·ill have extended hours beginning October 5th - October 29th 

1\-londay - Thursday 8:30a.m. - 8:00p.n1. 
Friday 8:30a.m. - 4:30p.m. 

· \Veekend Hours (Open the Last T\\'O \Veekends Before the Election) 
Saturday, October 24th 9:00a.m. - 1 :00p.1n. 
Sunday, October 25th 10:30a.m. - 2:30p.m. 
Friday, October 30th 8:30a.m. - 8:00p.m. 
Saturday, October 31 st 9:00a.m. - 4:00p.m. 
Sunday, November 1st 9:00a.1n. - 4:00p.n1. 



[) DRQTI 

· One in each of the 7 voting districts. 
District I - Bowens Center 52 Bagley 

· District 2 - Fire Station 787 \V Huron 

· District 3 - TBD 

· District -t - Kennedy .Jr. High 1700 Baldwin 

District 5- Herrington Elementary 5-tl Ba~· 

· District 6 - Ruth Peterson Center 990 .Joslyn 

· District 7 - Cit\' Hall ..i7-t50 \Voodward 

B 

· \'oters can drop their ballots in an~· of the drop boxes. 

· Drop boxes " ·ill be available in October. 



WORKING TO ENSURE EVERYONE CAN VOTE IN 
2020 

INITIATIVES 

~-t~¼ 
CITY ClERK 
SERVICE TEAM 

The Clerk' s Office is establishing the Pontiac City Clerk Ser,;ice Team. Team members n·ill be cleputJ.zed 
so they can pick up ballots from the elderly or residents who are unable to make rt to a dropbox. The Seni.ce 
Team will able be responsible for retrie\·ing ballots from the dropbox.es. They will be a,·ailable to deh,·er 
ballots to \·oters if necessary as well. 

~OTE 
ONTIAO MATTERS! 

The campaign will cons1st of media ads, mint-billboards and yard signs. Outreach wtll include a citywide 
mailing of a newsletter with mformauon on registenng to ,·ote, requesting an absentee ballot and 
returning ballots to drop boxes of the clerk' s office. 



WORKING TO ENSURE EVERYONE CAN VOTE IN 
2020 

INITIATIVES 

"Pontiac \·ote.$ Community Challenge·· resulted from a program the s~et:asy of State' s office launched 
to identify and foc\1$ on low performing ,·oting precmcts actou the state. Ponllac has four pRCincu that 
are on the state top 100 low turnout !irt. The c1tyw1de c:ballenge seelcs to increase turnout 111 each of the 
four precincts. 

Your One \·ore !\Ianers 
A voter equit}~ di\·ersity and inclusion iniciath·e 

1 
Pontiac is a di\·ene community than md~ sizeable Hisparuc and Hmong populabons that vote 111 

numbers below thru- proportton of the registered \·oten. Your \"ote 11atten LS an 1.11.1tiati,·e to encourage 
turnout by a \·ariety groups inc:luding Htsparucs, Hmong and Afncan Americans. 

Communil)· Pannerships 
We are establishmg partnttWps w1th i commllllJty partner organizations. There will be one community 
partner organization for each of the ., rnting distncu in Pontsac. The commUD1ty partner organization will 

,, wed: with the Clerk' s Office to promote our inilllll\'6 , ~Ee \'Oter registration and turnout Ln the 
district that they ha\-e been assigned too. 



ELECTION DAY WORKERS ARE NEEDED 

POSIT IONS AVAILABLE & RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Precinct Ins pector ( Payment $330.00) 
:\s-.ist, utn-. un I kctiun Da, 
:\tll:nd a paid training class ,;ri()r t() l· kctinn Da: 

Precinct Co-Chairperson (Pa~·mcnt 5350.00) 
:\ssist the Precinct Chaiq11.-rs()n 
:\ssist, ol\.'rs 011 Lkction Da, 
Atll.'nd a paid training class pri11r to 1-.kctiun Da: 
i\ lust h:l\ 1.· computcr 1.·\pnie11ce 

Precinct Chairperson ( Pa~ mcnt S-t00.00 ) 
Supen ise Pr('cincl lns111.·d\lrs 
Maintain ekction supplies 011 lkction Da: 
Return hal111t-. and supplies al cl use \ll' polls 
Atl\.'nd a paid tr:1ining class pri\lr t() I kcti\ln Da: 
l\ lust ha, e C()lllputn e\pcri1.·11c1.· 
l\lust ha, e pr1.·, i()us jl\lll "urh·r 1.'\j)1.'rience 

Social Distance \lonitor ( Pa~·mcnt 5305.00) 
lakes th\.' ll.'mperalltr(' 1 i r, ot('r-. 
!\lakl.'-. sure -.ocial distancing is being !'()Ihm ed 

Sanitizer (Payment S305.00) 
Saniti1L·s, oting h()oths. pe11S. & all uth1.T handkd mall.'rials 

A\' Team i\lcmher ( Payment S375.00) 
l'roc1.·-.-.1.·s & tahu latc-. AV hall()ts in the precinc 
\Just ha, e C\lmpukr e\pnience 
\lust allend ~ training class1.·-. 

RccciYing Board Clerk ( Pa~·mcnt S275.00 ) 
,\ pm assignment slati()ned at Cit: I lall 
Attend a paid training cla:-;s 

AV Sorter ( Pa~·mcnt S330.00) 
Stationed al Cit, I !all 
Suns a II ,\ V balluts dd i, cr1.·d un I kc1 i\ln Da\ 
:\t!l.'nd a paid training class 

Runner (Payment S375.00) 
Pid;-up and drop-\llL\V b;tll\lh & malniab l\l p11lling l\lcali\lns 
.\ll('IHI a paid training cla-.s 



Website: http://pontiaccityclerk.com 
I) Pontiac City Clerk °'# PontiacClerk ~ Pontiac City Clerk a Pontiac City Clerk 



#5 

SPECIAL 
PRESENTATION 



VILLAGE@ BLOOMFIELD 
Pontiac I Bloomfield Twp. 

1 

Mayor Deirdre Wat~ 
Introduction 

Dennis Cowan - JDC 
Historic Overview 

Tim Mccafferty - RI 
of Construction 
Current Project De~topm 



VILLAGE@ BLOOMFIELD 
Pontiac I Bloomfield Twp. 
• Drone link 

• https: / /vimeo.com/ 445096175/76e4b82dce 

1 



' 
~
 

Si.... 
res 
a.. 
-c , 
(IJ 

/~
 

·~ 
'• E

 
0 0 , 
ca 



~
 

L
.. 

C0 
c.. 
-c , 
(]) 

...... 
'• E

 
0 0 



~
 

'-ca 
a.. 
-c , 
Q

) 
...... 
,, E

 
0 0 , 

.. • 
I .. 

-
-

--• ' 

• • 

---
.. ................ - r 

I 
b

~ 
i 

\ 

' 
r u 

I 
J 

w
 

' 0 Q:: 
Cl.. 

,. 
Cl 
.J 
w

 
-IJ... 

I 
I 

~
 

t 
0 0 _J 

(D
 

r ~ w
 

lJ 
1 

t 

~
 

.J 
_

J
 

->
 



Villlage @ Bloomfield 

--- . 

s 
D 
p 



illage @ Bloomfield 
Pontiac 
Participation Report 
September 2020 

Pontiac 
Businesses 
received approx. 
$3 million for 
work at the 
Village@ 
Bloomfield 

Date: September 2020 

Contrxto,/~• N.a-. 

VA8 - Sitework Project 
Howu & Fr11us 

TKMS 

POl'lliat C.IIIM & Plltltion -Pontiac MJ 

0&11 hnh~ - .._.._ Ml 

TICMS • Pontiac 

No-o.al&ffaYI 

VAB • Bldg E-2 

l'onllK Cali .. a ... lrtllian .. Pont.k Ml 

VAB • Parking Deck D 

Pontiac Cdltw a Partltklrl • l>on!Jec Ml 

VAB • Building O - HFHS 

J.M. & Soni PMtn~ • Hodps ~ COIIIPMy 

Vtf'ltcO" • The UmlJKh c-,p•,,., 

Auch Coftstnlclion 

a.wt Oacrit;Klon °'w~ ...,rf«med 

Site0-.111 ano LlnOsCaoe desl&n 

caroenuv / IMali.a u:tetY ·l'llll 

Sltewor\ / Utl:tles 

Carpentry 

Carorntr,, 

Plumblnc Supplles 

HVAC.Supplio 

G.!neral Contrac•-!.emcfl 

Totals 

i 
I 

Pent.Ix 
Ad..a.!Dmbn 

C-..lt'f .sp&ftltodalll Y8/Na 

'tes s --,,oaaoo 
·- ·-s 'S7 .Z01 JIO gndtoll:e 

Yes s U.000.00 

No 
,IllM 11ULtq1N 

'In s 1'2,0ISM sooas 
:'67Ti WOOCJWffll 

Yfl $ Sl.U,.00 layout 

Yn $ 1az;uo.co 

Va $ --·-
Yes $ l'J,.l. .. .00 

Ye $ u.aoo.oo 

Yes s uia.souo 

I 
S 2.99S,2'0A6 . ....... 





Resolution of the Pontiac City Council 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the 2020-2021 budget on June 30, 
2020 and; 

Whereas, the City has received a grant from the Center for Tech and Civic Life, 
and; 

Whereas, the Interim City Clerk is proposing to the City Council to increase the 
budgeted revenue for the current fiscal year 2020-2021 in the amount of $405,640.00 for 
grant income, and increase the appropriations in the amount of $405. 640. 00, representing 
reimbursed grant expenditures and; 

Whereas, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the 
General Fund to go below the policy mandated thresholds and; 

Whereas, the Interim City Clerk is proposing to the City Council to establish 
account 101-191-818.013 Election Grant Expenditures and allocate $405,640.00 to 
account 101-191-818.013. 

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby approves the 
budget amendment to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $405,640.00 to the 
General Fund in account 101-000-532.000-Grant Income, and appropriations in the 
amount of $405,640.00 to the following General Fund account: 

101-191-818.013 Election Grant Expenditures $405,640.00 





TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Honorable Mayor, Council President and City Council Members 

Dan Ringo, Interim Director of Public Works 

September 16, 2020 

Local Road Improvement Cost Participation Agreement with Oakland 

County Board of Commissioners - Mill and Resurface Pike Street from 

NB Woodward to SB Woodward 

The Oakland County Board of Commissioners has one again this year offered the Local 
Road Improvement Funding to assist with a road improvement project in an area that has 
economic development. The funding available through this grant is $199,372.00 and must 
be matched by an equal amount, for a minimum project of $398,744. 
The Department of Public Works, Engineering Division, in concurrence with the Executive 
Office, has selected Pike Street from Northbound Woodward to Southbound Woodward. 
This project has been submitted to the Oakland County Board of Commissioners for their 
review and approval, and has recently been approved. The total project is estimated to be 
around $750,000 and is budgeted in FY 20-21 and FY 21-22. 

This project will be designed over the winter months and is planned to be under construction 
in the summer of 2021. 

It is the recommendation of the Department of Public Works, Engineering Division that the 
City sign the attached Cost Participation Agreement with the Oakland County Board of 
Commissioners for the Pike Street Resurfacing Project: 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED, 

JVB 

attachments 

The City of Pontiac has received the Cost Participation agreement 
from the Oakland County Board of Commissioners, and; 

The Department of Public Works, Engineering Division has 
reviewed the subject agreement, and; 

The project will be budgeted in the 2021/22 Major Street budget, 

The Pontiac City Council authorized the Mayor to sign the Cost 
Participation agreement for the Pike Street Resurfacing Project 



LOCAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT MATCHING FUND PROGRAM 

COST PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

Mill and Resurface of Pike Street 

City of Pontiac 

Board Project No. 2020-26 

This Agreement, made and entered into this 23rd day of July , 2020, by and 
between the Board of Commissioners of the County of Oakland, Michigan, hereinafter referred 
to as the BOARD, and the City of Pontiac, hereinafter referred to as the COMMUNITY, provides 
as follows: 

WHEREAS, the BOARD has established the Local Road Improvement Matching Fund Program, 
hereinafter the PROGRAM, for the purposes of improving economic development in Oakland 
County cities and villages. The terms and policies of the PROGRAM are contained in Attachment 
A. The BOARD intends the PROGRAM to assist its municipalities by offering limited funds, from 
state statutory revenue sharing funds, for specific, targeted road maintenance and/or 
improvement projects on roadways under the jurisdiction of cities and villages; and 

WHEREAS, the BOARD shall participate in a city or village road project in an amount not 
exceeding 50% of the cost of the road improvement, hereinafter referred to as the PROJECT, and 
also not exceeding the Preliminary Distribution Formula as it relates to the COMMUNITY, 
(Attachment B); and 

WHEREAS, the COMMUNITY has identified the PROJECT as the mill and resurface of Pike 
Street, as more fully described in Attachment C, attached hereto, and made a part hereof, which 
improvements involve roads under the jurisdiction of and within the COMMUNITY and are not 
under the jurisdiction of the Road Commission for Oakland County or state trunk lines; and 

WHEREAS, the COMMUNITY has acknowledged and agreed to the BOARD's policies regarding 
the PROGRAM, Attachment A, and further acknowledge and agree that the PROJECT's purpose 
is to encourage and assist businesses to locate and expand within Oakland County and shall 
submit a report to the BOARD identifying the effect of the PROJECT on businesses in the 
COMMUNITY at the completion of the PROJECT. In addition, the COMMUNITY acknowledges 
that the program is meant to supplement and not replace funding for existing road programs or 
projects; and 

WHEREAS, the COMMUNITY has acknowledged and agreed that the PROGRAM is expressly 
established as an annual program and there is no guarantee that the PROGRAM will be 
continued from year to year. The BOARD anticipates that most PROJECTS funded under the 
PROGRAM will be completed by the end of calendar year 2021. There is no obligation on behalf 
of the BOARD to fund either the PROJECT or the PROGRAM in the future; and 

WHEREAS the COMMUNITY has acknowledged and agreed that the COMMUNITY shall 
assume any and all responsibilities and liabilities arising out of the administration of the PROJECT 
and that Oakland County shares no such responsibilities in administering the PROJECT; and 



WHEREAS, the estimated total cost of the PROJECT is $753,044; and 

WHEREAS, said PROJECT involves certain designated and approved Local Road Improvement 
Matching Funds in an amount not to exceed $199,372, which amount shall be paid to the 
COMMUNITY by the BOARD; and 

WHEREAS, the BOARD and the COMMUNITY have reached a mutual understanding regarding 
the cost sharing of the PROJECT and wish to commit that understanding to writing in this 
Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and in conformity 
with applicable law and BOARD resolution(s), it is hereby agreed between the COMMUNITY and 
the BOARD that: 

1. The BOARD approves of the PROJECT, and in reliance upon the acknowledgements 
of the COMMUNITY, finds that the PROJECT meets the purpose of the PROGRAM. 

2. The BOARD approves of a total funding amount under the PROGRAM for the 
PROJECT in an amount not to exceed $199,372. The COMMUNITY shall submit an invoice to 
the COUNTY in an amount not to exceed $199,372. 

a. The Invoice shall be sent to: 

Lynn Son kiss, Manager of Fiscal Services 
Executive Office Building 
2100 Pontiac Lake Road, Building 41 West 
Waterford, Ml 48328 

3. Upon receipt of said invoice and upon execution of this Agreement, the BOARD shall 
pay the COMMUNITY in an amount not to exceed $199,372 from funds available in the 
PROGRAM. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and date first 
written above. 

OAKLAND COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

By: _______________ _ 

David T. Woodward 

Its: Chairman 

COMMUNITY 

By: ______________ _ 

Its: ----------------



Attachment "A" 
LOCAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT MATCHING FUND PROGRAM 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

Oakland County Government recognizes that Michigan law places the primary responsibility for 
road funding on the State and non-county local units of government. However, the County also 
recognizes that the law does permit a limited, discretionary role for the County in assisting a road 
commission and local units within a county by supporting some road maintenance and 
improvement efforts. 

Accordingly, for many years Oakland County has voluntarily provided limited assistance to its 
cities, villages and townships (CVT's) and to the Road Commission of Oakland County (RCOC) 
by investing in a discretionary Tri-Party Road Program. Authorized under Michigan law, the 
County's tri-party funding contributions primarily facilitate safety improvement projects on CVT 
roads under the jurisdiction of the RCOC. By law, tri-party funds cannot be used to fund projects 
on roads solely under the jurisdiction of CVT's. 

Recognizing a continuing need to better maintain local CVT streets and roads, yet being ever 
mindful of the County's limited responsibility for and jurisdiction over non-County roads and 
streets, Oakland County Government is continuing the success of the pilot program launched 
in 2016 that was more flexible than the current Tri-Party Road Program; one that 
allowed Oakland County to assist its cities and villages with maintenance and safety projects on 
non-County roads. 

Not being the funding responsibility of County government, local CVT roads generally cannot be 
maintained or improved using County funds because doing so would be considered to be the 
"gifting" of County resources. However laudable the purpose, Michigan law generally forbids the 
gifting of government resources. To avoid application of the constitutionally-based gifting 
restriction, the state legislature must, and in this arena has, determined that a public benefit 
results from a taxpayer investment, one that provides a quid pro quo sufficient to avoid application 
of the gifting prohibition. Here, the legislature has determined that the economic development 
benefit presumed to accrue to a county as a result of local street and road investments can provide 
a sufficient quid pro quo to county taxpayers justifying a discretionary county investment in a non
county road, a benefit that constitutes a fair exchange for value and not a gift. 

This legislative determination is set forth in 1985 P.A. 9, which amended 1913 P.A. 380, by adding 
a new section 2, which in pertinent part provides: 

"(1) ... A county may grant or loan funds to a township, village or city located within that 
county for the purpose of encouraging and assisting businesses to locate and expand 
within the county ... 

(2) A loan or grant made under subsection (1) may be used for local public improvements 
or to encourage and assist businesses in locating or expanding in this state, to preserve 
jobs in this state, to encourage investment in the communities in this state, or for other 
public purposes." 

Communities that wish to attract, retain and grow business, retain jobs and encourage community 
investment, needs a safely maintained road infrastructure. This road infrastructure must include 
both residential and commercial roads as workers and consumers need to get to and from work, 



shopping, schools and recreation. In a fiscally prudent and limited manner, the County wishes 
to help its cities and villages accomplish this through its Local Road Improvement Matching 
Fund Program, commonly known as the Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP). 

Any such program must be mindful of the limits imposed under Public Act 9. One important 
restriction Public Act 9 imposed on grants or loans made pursuant to Subsection 2 of the Act is 
the mandate that, "A grant or loan under this Subsection shall not be derived from ad valorem 
taxes except for ad valorem taxes approved by a vote of the people for economic development." 
This means that funding for an expanded local road assistance program cannot utilize proceeds 
from any of Oakland County's ad valorem tax levies since no levy has been approved by voters 
specifically for economic development. 

Given this limitation, it appears that the state statutory revenue sharing appropriated to the County 
can provide a non-ad valorem source of funds that legally can be used to support the program. 
Competition for those funds, which are limited in amount, is fierce and their yearly availability is 
subject to the state legislative process. In the recent past, the State stripped all of those funds 
away from Michigan counties. Understanding that reality, it shall be the policy of the Oakland 
County Board of Commissioners that the Board shall not appropriate any County funds for a local 
road improvement matching fund program for non-County roads in any year where the State of 
Michigan fails to appropriate statutory revenue sharing funds to Oakland County in an amount 
sufficient to allow the County to first prudently address its core functions. 

Act 9 imposes additional conditions on grants and loans. These include requirements that the 
loan or grant shall be administered within an established application process for proposals; that 
any grant or loan shall be made at a public hearing of the county board of commissioners and 
that the Board shall require a report to the county board of commissioners regarding the activities 
of the recipient and a report as to the degree to which the recipient has met the stated public 
purpose of the funding. 

Understanding all of the above, the Oakland County Board of Commissioners hereby 
establishes the following Local Road Improvement Matching Fund Program: 

PROGRAM SUMMARY 

The Board of Commissioners established a Pilot Local Road Improvement Matching Fund 
Program through Miscellaneous Resolution #16103 for the purposes of improving economic 
development in Oakland County cities and villages. The County intends to continue this Program 
to assist its municipalities by offering limited matching funds for specific, targeted road 
maintenance and/or improvement projects on roadways under the jurisdiction of cities and 
villages. 

A city or village participating in the Local Road Improvement Matching Fund Program shall match 
any fund authorized by the Board of Commissioners in an amount equal to a minimum of 50% of 
the cost of the total project award. County participation shall be limited to a maximum of 50% of 
the cost of the total project budget. Funding shall be utilized to supplement and enhance local 
road maintenance and improvement programs. Funding is not intended to replace existing 
budgeted local road programs or to replace funding already committed to road improvements. 



PROJECT GUIDELINES 

Program funding shall be utilized solely for the purposes of road improvements to roads under 
the jurisdiction of local cities and villages. Road improvements may include, but not be limited to, 
paving, resurfacing, lane additions or lengthening, bridges, or drainage as such improvements 
relate to road safety, structure or relieving congestion. 

Program funding: 

" May be utilized to supplement a local government's matched funding for the purposes of 
receiving additional federal transportation funding; 
" May not be utilized to fulfill a local government's responsibility to fund improvements to 
state trunklines; 
" Shall be limited to real capital improvements to roadways and shall not be utilized for 
other purposes, such as administrative expenses, personnel, consultants or other similar 
purposes; 
" Shall not be utilized for non-motorized improvements, unless these improvements are 
included in a project plan for major improvements to a motorized roadway; 
• Shall be utilized for projects that will result in a measurable improvement in the 
development of the local economy and contribute to business growth. Recipients shall be 
responsible for providing an outline of the economic benefits of the project prior to approval 
and for reporting to the Board of Commissioners after the completion of the project on the 
benefits achieved as a result of the projects. 

ADMINISTRATION 

Local Road Improvement Matching Fund Program projects may be appropriated by the Board of 
Commissioners in compliance with the County budget process. The amount of funds to be 
dedicated for the Program shall be determined by the Board of Commissioners on an annual 
basis. Program funding may be reduced or eliminated based upon the ability of the County 
government to meet primary constitutional and statutory duties. The Board of Commissioners 
expressly reserves the right to adjust the County matching funds share at any time based upon 
County budget needs. 

In accordance with MCL 123.872, funds dedicated to the Local Road Improvement Matching Fund 
Program shall not be derived from ad valor,em tax revenues. Program funding shall be limited to 
funds derived from the County's distribution from the Michigan General Revenue Sharing Act. 
Reduction or elimination of the County's distribution of revenue sharing funds may result in the 
elimination or suspension of the program. 

Funding availability shall be distributed based upon a formula updated annually. The formula will 
consist of: 

1. A percentage derived from the number of certified local major street miles in each city and 
village divided by aggregate total of certified local major street miles of all cities and villages 
in the County. 
2. A percentage derived from the population of each city and village as determined by the 
last decennial census conducted by the U.S. Census Bureau divided by the aggregate total 
population of cities and villages in the County. 
3. A percentage derived from the three-year rolling total of the number of crashes on city and 
village major local streets divided by the aggregate three~year rolling crash numbers for all 



city and village major local streets, using the most recent data available. The crash data will 
be supplied by the South East Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG). 

Each city and village's percentage allocation shall be determined by adding each factor 
percentage and dividing that total by three. The amount of funds available for match shall be 
determined by the total amount of funds allocated by the Board of Commissioners added to an 
equal amount representing the match provided by local cities and villages. 

The Chairman of the Board of Commissioners shall establish a Special Committee on the Local 
Road Improvement Program. This Special Committee shall consist of three members, with two 
members representing the majority caucus and one member representing the minority caucus. It 
shall be the responsibility of the Special Committee to direct the administration of this program, 
receive applications for program funding, and make recommendations of acceptance to the Board 
of Commissioners. The Special Committee may consult with County departments, staff, the 
South East Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG), and the Road Commission for 
Oakland County in the conduct of its business. 

DISBURSEMENT 

The Special Committee shall forward recommendations for approval of Local Road Improvement 
Matching Fund Program projects to the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners. This 
recommendation shall include a cost participation agreement between the County and 
participating municipality. Minimally, cost participation agreements shall include: responsibility for 
administering the project, the project location, purpose, scope, estimated costs including 
supporting detail, provisions ensuring compliance with project guidelines, as well as disbursement 
eligibility requirements. The cost participation agreement shall also require the maintenance of 
supporting documentation to ensure compliance with the following provisions: 

1. Any and all supporting documentation for project expenditures reimbursed with 
appropriated funding shall be maintained a minimum of seven years from the date of final 
reimbursement for actual expenditures incurred. 

2. The Oakland County Auditing Division reserves the right to audit any and all project 
expenditures reimbursed through the program. 

Upon receipt of recommendation of project approval from the Special Committee, the County 
Commissioner or Commissioners, representing the area included in the proposed project, may 
introduce a resolution authorizing approval of the project and the release of funds. Resolutions 
shall be forwarded to the Economic Growth and Infrastructure Committee of the Board of 
Commissioners, who shall review and issue a recommendation to the Board on the adoption of 
the resolution. The Chairperson of the Economic Growth and Infrastructure Committee shall 
schedule a public hearing before the Board of Commissioners prior to consideration of final 
approval of the resolution. 

The deadline for projects to be submitted for consideration shall be established by the Special 
Committee. The Special Committee may work with participating municipalities to develop a plan 
for projects that exceed that municipality's annual allocation amount. This may include a limited 
plan to rollover that municipality's allocation for a period of years until enough funding availability 
has accrued to complete the project, subject to funding availability. 



Upon completion of project plans and execution of the cost participation agreement by the County 
and governing authority of the local municipality, the participating municipality shall submit an 
invoice in accordance with the terms and conditions included in the agreement. The Oakland 
County Department of Management and Budget Fiscal Services Division shall process payments 
in accordance with policies and procedures as set forth by the Department of Management and 
Budget and the Oakland County Treasurer. 

In the event an eligible local unit of government chooses not to participate in the Local 
Road Improvement Matching Fund Program, any previously undistributed allocated funding may 
be reallocated to all participating local units of government at the discretion of the Local Road 
Improvement Program Special Committee. 

At the completion of each project, the participating local government shall provide a report to the 
Board of Commissioners regarding the activities of the recipient and the degree to which the 
recipient has met the stated public purpose of the funding as required by MCL 123.872. 



LRIP DISTRIBUTION FORMULA 
2020 

:Au~U!")_,Hm~ ...... . 32.33 
15.63 

4.82% .21,412 
,Berkley 2.33% 14,970 

1.32% 

022% 

10,267 

1,111 
____ 20,103_ 

3,869 

882 

'Clawson ............... _ ··-·-------- 9.62 --···---1.44% ... 11,825 
'£~r_111i!lgton ______ 7.36 1.10% ...... ___ 10,372 
!Farmingto_n Hifls 79,740 
'Ferndale 19,900 
i Frankli~ . ..... 4.34 . -- ........ 3,150 

i_~az~.1 f:.i',:~-~----- · ii.1T.. ............. · 16,422 

if:l?II\'_______ 7 1.04% _6,086 

fiU,f)!illgtc,r,v\/oo~s 6.95 1.04% .................... G,238 
Kee~o ... lia.rbor 2,970 
.La,ke Angelus ______ 290 

Lake Orion_____ 2.74 0.41% 2,97~ 

L!3thrup_l_lilla~e______ },??........................ .. 1.10% 

~a_dison.:.:.:-::9c::.,:. .. .. :::.~:::: .................. ____ _ 
: Milford..... - - · - --

2.80% 
1.96% 

1.34% 

0.15% 
2.63% 
0.51% 
0.12% 
1.55% 
1.36%, 

10.43%' 

2.60% 
0.41% 
2.15% 
0.80% 

0.82% 
0.39% 
0.04% 
0.39% .. 
0.53% 
0.05% 
3.89% 
0.81% 
0.78% Northville 

!Novi 39.52 
18.35 

5.90% 55,224 7.23% 
Oak Park 2.74% ____ 29,319 3.84% 

, CJrc_hard Lake Villa!'e .... .. ,, .. ___ 1.8 0.27~-- . 2,375 ... 0.31% 

Ortonville ________ 3.21 0.48% ............................. 1.442 0.19% 
CJxfor~ . .. . . . . 6.01 0.90% 3,436 0.45% 
'Pleasant Ridge _______ 3.59 0.54% 2,526 0.33% 

ifor,tiac - ... . ................. 70.21 10.47% 59,515 7.79% 
Rochester 8.59 1.28% 12,71l 1.66%, 

[R_ochester Hitls 5.76% 70,995 9.29% 
i Royal Oak 57,236____ 7.49% 

i~outhlyCJr, .. ____ .'."·.'."~..... .............. 11,327 i.48%' 
:southfreld 64.71 9.65% 71,739 9.39% 
[sylvan Lake 2.58 0.38% 1,720 0.23% 
rr;:;,,, · ···· ·······•··· 57.34 s.ss% ao,9io · 10.60% 

1Walled Lake 5.34 0.80% 6;999 0.92% 
i,w,:;,,,;;· . 10.49 1.56% 13,498 . 1-77% 

!wolverine 3.69 0.55% 4,312 0.56% 

:~tt;:;;;~tttltt~lf!\f;:~\\~;itts:t~\21i:r::;\~?%;?!:'.;f1s:+4f~I;:~~~?7~1;~;s;~r-:>;~?:~c''.7'~1

::;:~:' 

1420 
318 

242 

6 

1250 
170 
36 

306 
172 

2827 

515 
36 

597 
105 

60 
30 

0, 

133 

318 
12 

1272 
325 

61 
1414 

872 
29 
35 

118 
145 

2879 

339 
891 

2596 
105 

2429 
21 

2760 
198 
530 

44 

Attachment "B" 

5.54% 4.39% $ . 88,994 $ 
1.24% 1.84% $ 37,386 $ 

0.94% 1.31% S 26,544 $ 

0.02% 0.11% $ 2,169 $ 

4.88% 3.59% $ . 72,805 .. $ .. 
0.66% 0.83% $ 16,809 $ 
0.14% 0.16% $ 3,222 $ 
1.19% 1.39% $ 28,229 $ 

0.67% 1.04% $ 21,130 $ 
11.04% 10.06% $ 203,937 $ 

2.01% 2.58% $ 52,347 $ 
0.14% 0.40% $ 8,111 $ 
2.33% 2.34%. $ 47,533 $ 

0.41% 0.75% $ 15,210 $ 

0.23% .... 0.70% $ 14,106_ $ 

0.12% 0.26% $ 5,364 $ 

0.00% 0.01% $ 256 $ 
o~s2%· o.44% s 8,9oo··s· 
1.24% 0.96% $ 19,414 $ 
0.05% 0.15% .$ 3,032 $ 

4.97% 4.02% $ .. ············ .. 81,493 . $ 
1.27% 1.06% $ 21,395 $ 
0.24% 0.38% $ . 7,695 $ 

5.52% 6.21% $ 125,984 $ 

3.40%·--·-········· 3.33% S, . ........ .... .. .. 6],433 $ . 
0.11% 0.23% $ 4,680 $ 
o.14% ·· -- ·0:27% s s,4is s 
0.46% 0.60% $ 12,211 $ 
0.57% 0.48% $ 9,679 $ 

11.24% ················· · _9:s3%} ...... <199)72 ·s _ 
1.32% 1.42% $ ............. 28,845 $ 
3.48% 6.18% $ 125,214 $ 

10.13% 9.06% $ 183,589 $ 

0.41% 0.85% $ .. .. l7!253. $ 
9.48% 9.51% $ 192,764 $ 

0.08% 0.23%.? 4,676 $ 
10.77% 9 .98% S 202,237 $ . 

2.07% 
0.17% 

1.80% 
0.43% 

$ 16,797 $ 

$ . 36,495 $ 

$ 8,694 $ 

177,987 
74,772 

53,088 

4,338 
145,610 

33,618 

6,444 
56,458 
42,260 

407,873 

104,694 
16,222 
95,066 
30,419 

28,213 
10,727 

513 
17,801 

38,827 
6,064 

162,987 
42,790 
15,390 

251,968 
}34,866 

. _9.360 
. 10,870 

24,422 
19,357 

398,743 
. 57,689 
250,429 

... 36]p7 
34,506 

385,527 
9,353 

404,474 

.. 33,594 
72,990 
17,389 



ATTACHMENT C 

Local Road Improvement Program 

Mill and Resurface of Pike Street 

City of Pontiac 

Board Project No.2020-26 

Description: Mill and resurface, and sidewalk repair, of Pike Street from N. Woodward to S. 
Woodward 

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST 

Construction Costs $753,044 

Total Estimated Project Costs $753,044 

COST PARTICIPATION BREAKDOWN: 

COMMUNITY COUNTY TOTAL 

FY2020 LRIP Program $199,372 $199,372 $398,744 

Additional Contribution $354,300 $0 $354,300 

TOTAL SHARES $553,672 $199,372 $753,044 





CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: Honorable City Council President Williams and City Council 

____ FROM: __ .- LinnatteJ?_billip_s,_D.ir.edoLEcnnumLc_Qe_velopmenL~-

THROUGH: Honorable Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

DATE: 

RE: 

September 22, 2020 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AND ACCEPT A $100,000 GRANT FROM 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN FOR THE 
CITY OF PONTIAC FOR SUPPORT FOR DEVELOPING AN INTERNAL 
GRANTS MANAGEMENT PROCESS AND SYSTEM 

The City of Pontiac has received a $100,000 grant from the Community Foundation of 
SE Michigan. The grant was awarded to the City for support in the development of an 
internal grants management process and system. A condition of the grant award is that 
the City must undergo an RFP process to select a consultant and provide evidence of 
intent to secure the consultant's services. 

As you are aware, the COP has a Sub-Recipient Agreement with Oakland County 
where fees are paid to the County to apply for and·manage federal grants. By going 
through the assessment process, the outcome is to identify and recommend resources 
required and necessary to apply for federal grants. A determination and 
recommendation detailing processes and best practice for the City to follow and to 
compare the fees and services paid to the County versus bringing the process and 
management of federal grants in-house. 

The term of the process is 12 months with a written report is required for submission to 
the Community Foundation of SE Michigan within 30 after the closing period. 

Resolution on Following Page 



CITY OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

.RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AND ACCEPT A $1001-000 GRANT FROM THE 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN FOR THE CITY OF 

PONTIAC FOR SUPPORT FOR DEVELOPING AN INTERNAL GRANTS 
MANAGEMENT PROCESS AND SYSTEM 

As such, the following resolution is recommended for your consideration: 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac was awarded a $100,000 grant from the Community Foundation of SE 
Michigan; and; 

Whereas, the grant is for the purpose of developing an internal grants management process and system; 
and; 

Whereas, a requirement of the grant is to undergo an RFP process for developing an internal grants 
management process and system; and; 

Whereas, the grant is for 12 months with an additional month to provide a written report to the awardee; 
and; 

Whereas, the funds from the grant will increase the budgeted revenue for the current fiscal year 2020-
2021 in the amount of $100,000 for grant income, and increase the appropriations in the amount of 
$100,000, representing reimbursed grant expenditures. 

Whereas, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the General Fund to go below 
the policy mandated thresholds and; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to 
publish a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the 
proposed budget amendment to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $100,000 to the General 
Fund in account 101-000-532.000-Grant Income, and appropriations in the amount of $100,000 in a 
General Fund account. 

Attachment: Community Foundation of SE Michigan Grant Award Letter 

2 



DocuSlgn Envelope lD: 24C00823-F39H-BF0-80D2-16C9D546080F 

August 28, 2020 

Deirdre Waterman 
Mayor 
Clly of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave 
Pontiac, Michigan 48342-5009 

Re: #IG-202010095 

Community 
Foundation 
FOR SOtrtJIBAST MlCIDGA.N 

_==:l)_ea~e~Watermaiat19"'=---============---~--~-----------------

We are pleased to announce that the Board of Trustees of the Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan has 
adopted the following resolution: 

RESOLVED; that a grant of $100,000 to City of Pontiac for support for developing an internal grants 
management process and system be approved. 

Included are the ierms of Grant Agreement related to this grant Please make special note of all the provisions and 
procedures Indicated. Please sign and submit the Terms of Grant Agreement to the Community Foundation for 
Southeast Michigan as soon as possible indicating yoi.Jr acceptance of the grant award and its terms. Also, please 
visit our websltlc! at cfsem.orglgrantee-press/ for guidelines about pub!ieizlng your award, and any unique reporting 
requirements. 

While you are welcome to share news of this award internally and encouraged to begin your programming, we are 
asking that your organization does not publicly announce your grant at this time. The Community Foundation will be 
issuing a collective press release about a// of the grants from this effort in the comfng weeks. We will share it with 
you once it is completed, along with any details of how your organization can publicize the grant moving forward 
from that point. 

After a signed copy of the Terms of Grant Agreement has been received, it is anticipated that payment will be made 
as follows: 

Date: 

September 2020 

Amount: 

$100,000.00 

We wish you every success and look forward to receMng reports on your progress. 

Sincerely, 

Mariam C. Noland 

Pn,sident · .. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C00823-F391-4BF0-80D2-16C9D54B080F 

TERMS OF GRANT AGREEMENT 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY! 

I. Acceptance of Grant 

The grant to your organization from the Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan is for the explicit 
purposes described in the Grant Resolution and is subject to your acceptance of the terms described therein. 

To accept the grant and receive the funds, return a sigl']ed copy of this "Terms of Grant Agreement" to the 
Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan. Please' refer to the grant number and tltle in all 

-----~-commumcatfortconcemmg'tl1ii'granc······---··· ·-- ·· ·-· ······· ······----·-

Grantee: 

City of Pontiac 

Grant Number: 

IG-202010095 

Grant Resolution: 

Date Authorized: 

August 14, 2020 

Amount Granted: 

$100,000 

RESOLVED, that a grant of $100,000 to City of Pontiac for support for developing an internal grants 
management process and system be approved. 

Prerequisite Conditions: 

A condition of the grant payment is that the city undergoes an RFP process to selecl a consultant and 
provide evidence of intent to secure the consultant's services. 

Grant Period: 

Begins -

Terminates -

II. Review of Grant Activity 

September 8, 2020 

September 7, 2021 

· The grantee will furnish the Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan with written reports according lo 
the following schedule: 

Report: Due Date: 

Final Repo11 October 8, 2021 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C00823-F391-4BF0--80D2-16C9D546080F 

TERMS OF GRANT AGREEMENT 

City of Pontiac 
IG-202010095 

lll. Publicity 

We strongly encourage the grantee to publicize the receipt of this grant. Please share a copy of any press 
releases and announcements for approval prior to distributing, as well as copies and links of news coverage 
that results from press outreach. 

I 

Please visit our website at cfsem.org/grantee-press/ for guidelines about publicizing you·r award. 

IV. Special Provisions 

ln accepting this grant, the grantee agrees to the following conditions: 

i. To use the funds granted solely for the purpose stated. 

2. To repay any portion of the amounts granted which Is not used for the purpose of the grant. 

3. To return any unexpended funds If the g,:antee loses Its exemption from federal Income taxation 
a~ provided under Section 501 (cX3} of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as arnended (the 
"Code"), or (b) as a governmental entity or polftlcal subdivision within Section 170 (c) of the Code. 

4. To maintain books and records adequate to verify actions related 1o this grant should this prove 
necessary, 

5. Pre-approval is needed for any modifications in the approved project budget. 

For the Grantee: 

.. 4u/ztJ ........... ~--------
Signature of Authorized Representative Date 





CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: Honorable City Council President Kermit Williams, and City Council 
Members 

FROM: Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

CC: Attorney Anthony Chubb, Human Resource Manager, Kiearha Davidson 

DATE: September 16, 2020 

RE: Resolution to Approve Mayoral Candidate for Finance Director 

In accordance with Article 4.106 of the City Charter as shown below, it is my honor and 
privilege to appoint Mr. Darin Carrington to the position of Finance Director. A copy of 
the redacted resume is attached for your information. 

Based on his eight years of service in municipal finance, preceded by over twenty years of 
work experience in the private sector serving in finance and law, Mr. Carrington's 
experience and education in law and business will be an asset to the City of Pontiac. 

Pending no objection, the following resolution is recommended: Whereas, in accordance 
with Article IV - Executive Branch; Section 4. 106 of the City Charter, the Mayor is 
responsible for the appointment of a director for each department who serves at the 
pleasure of the Mayor. Now therefore, it is resolved that Mr. Darin S. Can-ington be 
appointed to the position of Finance Director. 

The following resolution is presented for your consideration: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to City Charter Section 4.106, the Mayor has the authority to 
appoint directors of each department of the executive branch; and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance position is not currently filled; and 

WHEREAS, on September 15, 2020, the Mayor introduced Director of Finance 
appointment Mr. Darin Carrington; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Carrington is imminently qualified to fulfill that position; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council hereby approves of the 
appointment of Mr. Darin Carrington as the City of Pontiac Finance Director and resets 
the position to an annual salary of $131,040. 



Darin S. Carrington 

Career Summary 

Experienced accounting and finance management professional with an accomplished track record with both public 
and private sector entities. Strong background in preparing, analyzing and advising on financial statements, 
budgets, cash flows and financial projections. Excellent record with effectively leading and working with teams and 
in crisis environments. 

Professional Experience 

CITY OF INKSTER, INKSTER, MICHIGAN 
Treasurer/Chief Financial Officer- 2016 - Present 
Appointed by the Mayor as the City's top financial official 

• Handle and oversee all financial matters for City operations including budgeting, purchasing, tax collections 
and treasury management 

" Lead the budget and funding process for all City departments and for water and road infrastructure projects 
• Work with the Mayor and Department heads to help determine and develop budget priorities and to ensure 

that City operations are in-line with budgeted funds 
• Prepare and present monthly and quarterly financial reports to City Council and residents 
• Analyze and review the City's cash flow needs to ensure effective use of cash and ensure ability to meet all 

financial obligations 
• Serve as one of the lead negotiators with labor unions and successfully negotiated agreements with all 

bargaining units 
• Serve as Aclrninistrator for City's pension funds and manage the City's retiree healthcare activities 

CITY OF DETROIT, DETROIT, MICHIGAN 
Assistant Director, Office of Chief Financial Officer - 2012 - 20-15 
Served as Project Manager and Special Advisor to Finance Director working on key projects for City's financial 
operations and restructuring. 

• Worked with Finance Director, Finance Department leaders, City Department heads and outside 
consultants on a number of critical issues related to City's bankruptcy and financial restructuring 

• Served on Critical Vendor Committee to determine payments to key vendors and monitor City's cash flow 
during pre and post bankruptcy phase when City was experiencing severe cash flow issues 

• Tracked and analyzed expenditures to determine financial performance against adopted budget 
• Helped the City identify and collect new revenue streams and improve on collection of existing revenue 

streams by developing, implementing and improving inter-departmental processes 
• Identified and prepared accounting journal entries needed to assist with the preparing and completion of 

the City's annual financial report (CAFR) 
• Helped lead effort in assessing the City's IT systems, worked with key stakeholders to develop 

requirements for City's new ERP system and reviewed vendor proposals for new system 

CARRINGTON ADVISORS, WASHINGTON, DC 
Consultant - 2010 - 2012 

• Served as a consultant to companies and groups for investments, accounting, finance and contracting 
• Developed and reviewed proposals for companies seeking financing of investment funds and other projects 
• Helped clients raise over $50 million in funding commitments 
• Help lead efforts for launching new investment funds and projects 

WATTS COMPANIES, WASHINGTON, DC 
Privately held holding and investment company with $30 million in revenue 
Vice PresidenUCFO - Finance - 2003 - 2009 

• Led the accounting, finance and tax operations for diverse holding company with 75 employees and $30 
million in revenues 

• Assessed and analyzed cash flow needs to determine financing of investments and working capital 



Darin Carrington Page 2 

" Prepared regular monthly, quarterly and annual financial statements to provide key financial information to 
officers and board for strategic planning · 

• Supervised policies and help implement improvements for payments to vendors and revenue collections 
• Led the acquisition of two businesses and implemented new accounting and reporting processes 

BELLSOUTH CORPORATION, ATLANTA, GA 
Fortune 100 telecommunications company 
Senior Finance Manager • 2000 - 2003 

• Helped company deterrr1ine short and long term capital needs by analyzing financial projections and actual 
performance 

• Managed five member team that served as an interface with various corporate departments in preparing 
financial projections, business plans and business cases to assess and determine companies short and 
long-term capital needs 

• Helped company to successfully maintain its credit rating by leading efforts in preparing and presenfing to 
major credit rating agencies 

ERNST & YOUNG, CHICAGO, IL 
Senior Consultant - 1999 - 2000 

• Analyzed clients' short and long term liquidity needs to assist clients with developing options to maintain 
solvency and continue operations 

• Created financial models to project clients cash flow needs and develop pro-forma financial statements 
• Help improve clients operating performance by conducting industry research and preparation of strategic 

and operational plans 

SEGUE, FAIR, ADAMS & POPE, DETROIT, Ml 
Boutique Corporate Law Firm 
Attorney - 1994 - 1997 

• Worked with issuers and underwriters of municipal securities for financing of public bonds 
• Provided legal advice for tax and securities work to public and private clients to ensure transactions met 

legal requirements and addressed clients' needs 
• Drafted and reviewed disclosure docurnents, contracts and other legal documents 

MANUFACTURERS HANOVER BANK, NEW YORK, NY 
Financial Analyst - 1990 -1991 

• Worked on lending learn to serve clients in bank's North American Corporate Division 
• Reviewed, analyzed and assisted with the approval of over $250 million in new loans and other credit 

facilities 
• Helped ensure that bank's loans and investments remained safe by analyzing clients operational and 

financial performance each quarter 

Education 

Masters Business Program 
University of Michigan Ross School of Business, Ann Arbor, Ml 1997 - 1999 

Juris Doctorate 
University of Detroit-Mercy Law School, Detroit, Ml 1994 

Bachelor of Arts, Finance 
Morehouse College, Atlanta, GA 1990 





CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 
DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable City Council President Kermit Williams, and City Council Members 

Irwin Williams, CPA, Interim Finance Director 

Honorable Mayor Deirdre Waterman, Jane Bais-DiSessa 
August 18, 2020 

Resolution to approve a budget amendment for fiscal year 2020/2021 to increase 
budgeted revenues and appropriations related to Census grants 

The City has received two grants for the U.S. Census from the Michigan Municipal League ($25,000) 
and the Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan ($65,000). The grants are to be used for 
census related expenditures. The expenditures and grant revenue will help to ensure the citizens of 
Pontiac are counted in the 2020 census, and the City receives the state and federal funding it is 
entitled to based on population. 

As such, the following resolution is recommended for your consideration: 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the 2020-2021 budget on June 30, 2020 and; 

Whereas, the City has received two grants from the Michigan Municipal League and 
Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan, and; 

Whereas, the Mayor is proposing to the City Council to increase the budgeted revenue for 
the current fiscal year 2020-2021 in the amount of $90,000 for grant income, and increase the 
appropriations in the amount of $90,000, representing reimbursed grant expenditures. 

Whereas, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the General Fund 
to go below the policy mandated thresholds and; 

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby approves the budget 
amendment to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $90,000 to the General Fund in 
account 101-000-532.000-Grant Income, and appropriations in the amount of $90,000 to the 
following General Fund account: 

101-690-818.013 Census Expenditures $ 90,000 

1 of2 





CITY OF' PONTIAC 
Dep::fftm.ent of Building SafePJ & Planning 

Pfam::frng Division 
47450 Woodward Ave I Pontiac, lVlichigan 48342 

Telephone: 248.758.2800 

Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

HONORABLE MAYOR WATERMAN, COUNCIL PRESIDENT WllllAI\JlS & 
PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

VERN GUSTAFSSON, PLANNING MANAGER 

ZMA.20-05 ZONING MAP AMENDMENT 

MARK CRAIGHEAD I SAFE PLACE PONTIAC 
1033 BARKElL STREET I PIN 64-14-16-451-012 

R-1 ONE FAMILY DWELLING TO R-3 MULTIPLE FAMILY DWELLING 

SEPTEMBER 14, 202.0 

The City of Pontiac is in receipt of application ZMA 20-05 for a Zoning Map Amendment, parcel 

64-14-16-451-012. The approximate 4.5 acre parcel is located east of Joslyn Avenue between First Street 

and Beverly Street. Mr. Mark Craighead, the applicant requests a rezoning from R-1 One Family Dwelling 

to R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling. According to the applicant, the former Le Baron Elementary School 

would be renovated and repurposed for multiple family housing, empowerment services, training, 

vocational rehabilitation and outdoor recreation. At the Planning Commission meeting on September 2, 

2020, the Commission recommended the City Council to approve the Zoning Map Amendment at 1033 

Barkell Street, Parcel No. 64-14-16-451-012. 

The suggested proposed _uses are principal permitted uses in the R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling zoning 
district. In accordance with Section 6.802 of the City Zoning Ordinance, the request for Zoning Map 

Amendment requires a technical review, Public Hearing, recommendation by the Planning Commission, 

with a final decision by City Council. 

Summary 
1. The applicant requests rezoning the subject site from R-1 One Family Dwelling to R-3 Multiple 

Family Dwelling. 

2. The Master Plan identifies the subject site as Civic/Public Use. The proposed zoning designation 

complements the future land use designation in this area. 

3. The subject property is compatible with R-3 standards. 

4. Any future development must comply with all City standards and procedures. 

I 



histing Deve!opment Pattern 

The subject site is located on a single parcel and has frontage and access from Barke!!, First and Beverly 
Streets. The surrounding area to the north, east and south are predominately one-fami!v and two-family 
dwellings. To the east are business services and commercial uses fronting Joslyn Avenue. 

Existing Zoning Pattern 

Properties to the north, east and south are zoned R-1 One Family Dwelling and to the east along Joslyn 
Avenue the parcels are zoned C-1 Local Business 

Master Plan 

The City of Pontiac updated the Citis Master Plan in 2014. The subject site is designated as Civic/Public 
Uses, Future Land Use category in the Master Plan. In this new economic development climate, Pontiac's 
diverse distribution of civic and public buildings across the City may not be the most efficient strategy. As 
the school district moved to consolidate, streamline, and disposed of property the subject site becomes 
an ideal opportunity to renovate and re purpose the building and site for veterans in the community and 
the region. 

Rezoning Criteria 

The Pontiac City Council must consider any of the following criteria [section 6.804, A-J] that apply to the 
rezoning application in making findings, recommendations, and a decision to amend the Official Zoning 
Map [Section 6.804]. Additionally, the section also stipulates that the Pontiac City Council may also 
consider other factors that are applicable to the application, but are not listed among the 10 criteria. 

Section 6.80/l. provides review criteria for the Planning Commission to utilize in making its findings,. 
recommendations, and formulating a decision. The ten stated criteria are listed below with our findings: 

1. Consistency with the goals, policies and objectives of the Master Plan and any sub-area plans. If 
conditions have changed since the Master Plan was adopted, consistency with recent 
development trends in the area shall be considered. 

As described in the Master Plan, this project is consistent with the goals, policies, and 
objectives of the City's Master Plan and with current redevelopment trends in urban cities. 

2. Compatibility of the site's physical, geological, hydrological and other environmental features 
with the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district. 

The site was fully developed, so it's geological, hydrological, and other environmental 
features are no longer present on the site. 

3. Evidence the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on investment through developing the 
property with one {1} or more of the uses permitted under the current zoning. 

The applicant did not provide evidence that they could develop the 4.5 acre parcel for a one 
family subdivision. It is clear that demolition, development and construction costs will not 
provide a reasonable return on investment. 

2 



4. Computibi!ity of al! the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district with surrounding 
uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts on the environment, density, nature of use, 
traffic impacts, aesthetics,. infrastructure and potential influence on property values. 

The proposed use is compatible with uses allowed within the R-3 Multiple Family dwelling 
and will not negatively impact neighbo1hood density, traffic or property values. 

5. The capacity of the City's utilities and services sufficient to accommodate the uses permitted in 
the requested district without compromising the health, safety and welfare of the City. 

Existing City utilities are provided and have sufficient capacity. 

6, The capability of the street system to safely and efficiently accommodate the expected traffic 
generated by uses permitted in the requested zoning district. 

Joslyn Road is a Major Road under the City's jurisdiction, The proposed development will not 
impact the ability of this street and adjoining First, Barkell and Beverly local roads to handle 
potential traffic. 

7. The boundaries of the requested rezoning district are reasonable in relationship to surroundings 
and construction on the site will be able to meet the dimensional regulations for the requested 
zoning district. 

The boundaries of the rezoning are reasonable in relationship to surroundings and zoning 
district dimensional requirements. 

8. If a rezoning is appropriate, the requested zoning district is considered to be more appropriate 
from the City's perspective than another zoning district. 

With all the previous findings of fact, the boundaries of the proposed R-3 zoning district are 
reasonable from the City's perspective and comply with the vision found in the City's Master 
Plan. 

9. If the request is for a specific use, rezoning the land is considered to be more appropriate than 
amending the list of permitted or special land uses in the current zoning district to allow the use. 

It would be inappropriate to amend the permitted and special land use regulations in a R-1 

zoning district with its intent to establish multiple family in the R-1 zoning district. 

10. The requested rezoning will not create an isolated or incompatible zone in the neighborhood. 
The proposed rezoning does not create an incompatible zone within this residential 
neighborhood, 

I 

I 



Z1V1A 19-11- Zoning Map J.\mendment 

Parcel: 64-14-16-451-012 

RESOLUT!O!\! 

Whereas, The City has received an application for a Zoning Map /.\mendment for 1033 Barkell Street, 
identified as PIN 64-14-16-451-012 from for the rezoning of the aforementioned parcel; and 

Whereas, The Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning request in regards to the City's 
Master Plan and the request conforms to the goals and vision contained within the plan; and 

Whereas, The Planning Division reviewed the requirements set forth by Section 6.804 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Division has determined the aforementioned request and proposed intended 
use of the property complies with the City of Pontiac Zoning Ordinance; and 

Whereas, In accordance with the procedures outlined in the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 6.802 as it 
relates to Zoning Map Amendments, the request has undergone the required: Technical Review, Public 
Hearing, and Planning Commission Recommendation; and 

Whereas, On September 2, 2020 a Public Hearing was held, and in consideration of public opinion, the 
Planning Commission recommends City Council approve the Zoning Map Amendment request for 1033 
Barkell Street, approving the change from the current R-1 One Family Dwelling zoning district to R-3 
Multiple Family Dwelling zoning district; and 

Now Therefore, Be It Resolved, That the City Council for the City of Pontiac approve the Planning 
Commission recommendation for the Zoning Map Amendment [ZMA 20-05] request for 1033 Barke!! 
Street, also known as Parcel No. 64-14-16-451-012 to amend the current site zoning R-1 One Family 
Dwelling zoning district to R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling zoning district. 







Project Name Safe Place Communities Project Location_1_0_3_3_B_a_r_k_e_ll_S_t_· ________ _ 

Contact Person/Entity(s) Mark Craighead Date 8/22/20 

Phone (See Application) Email (See Application) 

Project Description: 

Rehabilitation of the lebaron School Site, construction a Mixed Income Residential Development Hosting Market Rate 

residential units, and subsidized residential units catered to support Veterans. The facility will also support tenant 

ammenties, private services, job opportunities and training for those interested who live in the community and facility. 

Historical Background 

Applicant appeared before the Planning Commission August 5th, with Petition to Rezone the Lebaron School Property inio a Mixed 

Income residential ~evelopment Public Comments and concerns of residents prompted the developer to hold a community 

meeting at the development site on A.,).!£lust 22, 2020. A well attended community presentation, the developer was able to share the 

proposed $6 Million housing project, offering the residents of the community to engage with the developer to share iheir concerns 

regarding the project in their community, and those in favor of the development were able to share their support. 

Special Guest 

~ 
~ 

• 
• 
• 
• 

-

Angela Powell - County Commissioner, Randy Carter - District 4 Councilman, Linda Porter- Historic District Commissioner, 

Laurie Bishop - Zoning Board of Appeals Chair & Reggie Hayes Zoning Board of Appeals Commissioner, Lucy Payne - Planning 

Commission Commissioner. 

Plannina Division-- -Economic DPve!opment· 
Site Plan Review • PA 381 Traditional 
Zoning Map Amendment • PA 381 Transformational 
Special Exemption Permit • PA 198 IPTA 
Zoning Board of Appeals Variance • PA210 
Historic District Commission • PP, 146 

Planned Unit Development • PA225 OPRA 

• Development Agreement Required 

• Send to Sub-Committee 
-



City of Pontiac 

47450 Woc;a:¾wa,q Ave, Pontiac, Mi 4-8342 
T: 248.758.2800 F: 248.758.2827 

("""'~~~--ot=--,,=-~=-~-"""''"""'"""'""'"'~--~~~':'.'.':"'.~~:'::.:'::"::'.::::'~~~~~~:::'.':':~~"""""""1 i Property/Project Address;.·1033 Barnell; Pontiac. Ml 48340 Office Use Only 

Sidwell Number: 141e4s1012 PF Number:~--------
----~----

Date: May 8, 2020 

instructions: Completed application,; with appropriate fue shall be submitted to the Office of Land Use and Strategic
Planning at ku;;t 30 day,; prior. lo the regularly scheduled Planning OJmm:is,sion meeting. Applications must be complete io 
ail respects v,.ith i;upporting document, such as site phm, property survey etc. Planning staff will schedule the application for 
consideration by the Planning Commission in acc,mtmce \,•ith the attached schedule, Incomplete applications will delay the 
rcviev.r prOCCi:$. 

Aoplicant ( please orint or cyoe) 

Name Mark Craighead (Safe Place Transition Center) =j 
Address 62i i Cadiuex 

:=c=,b=f========:o==e=tr=o=i=t==================================================~----· State lvHchigan i 

ZIP Code 4s224 i 
Main:313-854-3259 I Cell:3-13-338-791:r~··--- Ea_x_: -------·· ------·-' 
craighead_m@yahoo.com 7 

----------------·-------------------' 

Telephone 

E-Mail 

Project and Property Information 

Name of Prnp~sca Development_: ,_sa_f_e_P_la_=_-1'_r_a_flS1_·1_,on_C_e_n_te_r __________ _ 

The ~bject property is location at 1m313ar1,e11: Pc'1\i..'lC. M, 48340 on the N / S i E I Vt side of --------between _________ and _________ _ 

The property is zoned: R1 _________________ _ 

P-roposcrl Zoning Dist,kt: _R_3 ___________________ _ 

It is proposed that fue p.roperty wm be used. as~ _',_'e1_.era_"_,.,_hcus __ ,n_9 ______________ _ 

The subjee:t property is legally dcsctibed as f!)Uows (fodude sidweH numbers): Parcel m 14165WU. 



Name 
1------- ··~c---~____, ___________ _ 

John Tranor 
------ ---------------] 

Address 

City 

State 

zrP Code 

Telephone 

E-Mail 

7 46 i Lake Forest Drive 

Clarkston 
------------- ---------------•-•- ~-·--~- -------~-------------------

Michigan 

48346 

Main: 248-24-3~6400 Cell; I fax: 

I 
I 

i 

_____________________________________ ! 

Are you the ___ OY,me.r ____ Agcnflrep. o-f the ov,rner __ 
0 
__ Other Perspective bb'Yer 

The proposed wm be used for the following purpose (provide as much detail .as possible with 
photographso/ sketches, sire pl;ins, -,,·nirten dQrnme)1ts, etc.). 
The grounds will be usEed for multi-housing for veterans. 

Sate the reasonfot fae Zoning Map Arnrndment, partfou!.arly the maimer in whlch the City will 
bcne~tif the ;.mendment.i'.'l approved anq why such ch:u1ge will not be detrimen~J to the p~blic 
welfare an!ilor the property :rights of other persons located in the vicinity of the site. 
Safe rrace.Transition Center (SPTC) is a so·!(c)3 non-profit OI9anization 

Safe Place Transition Center provides transifionaf and $Upportive housing, along with related empowerment 

services to at risl< veterans_ · The Vocational Rehabililalion program helps identify resources neeJerl to achieve 

rehabilitation ahd suitable employment goals for veterans. which in tum can grow the economy for the ci1y of Pontiac. 

Staw. ofiHicfagun 
Cotmtyo,t0{lkla..-uf 

.r)t} rhi.s ____ day of ______ ~ .A D., 10 ____ __ . he/or<':. 111.,_,,,. prrsorra/{1t 'apJ!CiJred th~ ul;-~w~ 11ame.dp~o;J., ·~·ha bf7"irtg duly .51:~--1rn~ S'fl;lied b:..':/lit!: ~tas r-ca..d 
the f~regoi_nl{ appljoitfi;;:r, by /1.Vnlh-:1:'. sij},""_1_~4, ·a,:u:J fctt,;1w_ rhe ,.:o_nte:n_~ ~~ .. r£1J: a,~ thixt !h~ M~e !S .!F?fi:I ofhir/her cn0n kn,.-~Jedge_ i:Xt.."":':pru:c, m rhe, m~.are::• 
th_erein ·stdted !o be upo/1 ir?.fiirrnr.i1ion.- uh.ti beffef and .JO Us to 1bo:N: matters tic>.'.~ be-li(!}~·s i.~ ro be .tn-11_1'_ 

iVotar:.• Pi.·bHc, O.q!tl.;._nd Ct'unn:, :.Wi.::hizm1 
· fl~1 C:1..,mmissftr"n E~pi;t.'S:_. __ "_· 



5 F~ll C(,,,·,i ,r:; 

•~j''FtJ/t-!.1."•'-l"JJtl~nl,,.,s 

.·••\:/' rfl/AC 

0'(!(1H-rl.:.tAFl'1<1,:!1J:.1, 

0 1C0 ~f /cq·,:H) FE'.1Arl1n1pl-',; 

C) 5~.;;;,-11-u,o •r~•m'r•<J,, 

ru::ic1' ·.!._','. ·r:,•1.r:..~:,' 

Disclaimer: The Information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded 
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records. It is not a legally recorded 
mop or survey and is not intended to be used as one. Users should consult the 
information sources mentioned above when 41.,estions Jrisr.. FEMA Ffooplain data may 
not alv✓nys be present on the map. 

David Coulter 
Oakland County Executive 

Date Created: 7131/2020 

A 
NORTH 

1 inch = 100 feet '--~-----------------..,_ _______________ _, ___________________________ ,_ _______ _, 

i 









9/1/2020 

Dear Pontiac Planning Commission: 

The petition against our development and misinformation spread, rnisrepresented Mark 

Craighead as the current owner of the property, as de!inquent cm taxes and as poorly caring for 

i 033 Barkell. 

The petition reads, "Pfease note that the current owner has not paid propertv taxes sinee 20-J 3 

and makes no attempt to maintain the property" 

I will let the Commission interpret the intention of placing this statement on the opposing petition 

for residents to sign and if this was misleading. Mark Craighead is not the owner of the property 

and the owner of the property is current on his taxes. This is public information and anyone can 

look into this information. Please See attachment A. 

We have heard a lot of different information on what was shared in the neighborhood about the 

development which was baseless and untrue. At least one petitioner removed herself from the 

petition against the development. Mrs. Renate Hess. We believe in transparency and honesty: 

the petition against the development onlir accounts for 27 separate homes. Our petition 

accounts for 44 separate homes, (42 when removing Tilden street residents). We have Si 
signatures (3 are electronic submissions of support. See Attachment B) and the opposing 

petition has 36 signatures. 

It is our hope that we can move through the standard construction phases - rezoning, engage 

the rest of the professionals needed to finalize our plans during this pre-construction phase, and 

submit those plans for final review. Our purchase of the property is contingent on rezoning. 

I ask that the Commission would review this property website that has a similar model to ours (a 

portion of their units are subsidized). 

httos://\NVINJ.camdenliving.com/irvine-ca-apartments/camden-main-and-iamboree?v source='! 

MTF2Nzc1 MzgtNzE1 LWxvY2F0aW9uLnd!YnNpdGU%3D 

/1,s employment opportunities increase in Pontiac, we want to not only add to the job creation 

but also increase houslng options that must be competitive with surrounding communities and 

attract those outside employees to choose to cal! Pontiac home. Pontiac has some amazing 

residents and the stories we have collected whife being out in the neighborhood have driven it 
home to Safe Place Community that 1033 Barkell truly is the right location for a multi-mH!ion 

dollar investment. Thank you for your review and consideration. As we serve young 

professionals, families, veterans and neighbors, we look fonNard to joining others in spreading 

the message that Pontiac is the place to be. 

t<indest Regards, 

Safe Place Community 



t~ 
t hr·n.·· I ' . . ! al_· • 



~ .9:_l;~-J:"~)';r;Ecr.U ___ . __ 

E;.:::G•·.;i.:!2i:,ari.,;-,l;!r,lP.;pl<c"'1 

... 8t:ild,ng9-,,p:;r:'l',er1t. __ . 

. ~;,=:JfC•E'?.:-"'11! 
[-;..-iSngU!cl):m;:-,e,);~,;,1,cil 

fi<'n!=\?:i:-;:-;:,:iy~~;;rt.l• 

- .. _(_:_l~J•~· r:~~Y?/\s-. 
Cr<!'.!l'f!~·,,...,F:.:-:-;,b:~I 

t,1iC::.r,;r,,.;rur1flr.v1ci~ 
Ltv~:,,.t.--.;:,TJ 

p..,,.1,,t,r>"-f}-...,c'L';,::::t,h-;,;,rc 

li·/i,J F::C,..f'! .. ~'~1'? 

R,m,;.,!.,f.t,-~rt.:..; 

103381\RKEU!.LC 
7461 Ui,KE FOREST DR 
PO:'1TIAC, Ml .iaJ-41 

?;"J·~:::~~:n:•:::~_:.·~:--~\. ~ ~ :;, b!.1,_,· s: .. ~~·;,1 f· . 1--~; + l!-~t,_.- ?:1 ,-....,..~,,,..;. c,.:..-. '.:'~i!,· tr <tt ·;-:u :1-c:-.":c -e'l~e -~'1 tr~· c,J;:e-.:t -c•r;·t.·.:-l ::,•:-:---~ ~·r .. r.•:,r,r: \t•.;; p:.,,•,• f :,,: ;;::;..:-r,] Tee·,-:~ 
!}t.;ttt:n. 

$1,83-1 ~1 



tt t 



- -------------- --------~--- ·--~----- -------------- ----

,. 

-?-::,J) Y'~ 

1 / 

fte_ {--(t"l i:.{,.. ~-

-;._....:...J......,-:-·- ·-.,__ 

- ::;· ! -
,-

-. \..;_, ..'.--:::..-;.:::-: \.::, _;:;='.'c-::=-'.·:;:_·--,.-... -.:, 

' -· _; ,-- - ,. - .. - - -

/ ,........ 

i.?~G 

I L/, ,,.-, 
L;-o , _L 

'J ! (D 

_: r~,. 

r[;.,,..l~-: ,:: C_ 

l /i::::~-..J i ... 1 ,.--; .. 
'--~--::::. 

.,,; . 
,.CJ(_ .j -~ ----

f.-;..1_-7-, 
--.· 

·-

-~i 

.--
.,.. ' / .!:"-----

t_j~ · :· :.. .. 



:_.-i' 

.; 

{(-:]-

er-------

~,<i:;;~J/ 
__ .,r" ~./ 

--2---~ 

/' 
/ ~-.~· 

;--,. ,.. ___ . 

/ 
l 

f_;) 

:_,.: 

l 1:__ 
;--., 

----; .---::- Y-___ , 

-----------,--------------······ i 

.-/--_ 

.-~-

.1---;; 
,t ._,? 

j 

,".""r ... ;., 

·~.:-'~ 
{ ___ / 

,:__ __ 
( · . .. __ ;'~~--

;~:;,-
__,. ~./ 

--[ 
-~i .-t·-

·-



:·:2(>_,-, - ,..._ t''. 

-

r~~ 

;-.y,r ,-, ____ . ~- ; 
,t. i ,; 
'~,3;1 CJ:f·1 

/ t 
• .. __ ,) 

-~> , 
~~, _.._ ....... _.._4--- t--~~t~.~i ;•-.:· 

j 

( __ . 

·, ! __ __;__ ., 
,:_,__::~'C-1:;:; 'cc . 

. ·;) 

___ ,,, 

.{/-

_ ..... :/? .t:"✓--~:'-L-·~-
/ 

·· .. i=. 

__ ._ ... •· 

·-- r-, t-~ 
: i ' . ~ . 

-,_,,--,. 
~ ,. __ . 

r--: .K-<.-

--:- - ...,---,. :::J-~--i.,_., 

/_-

-,_~ g· ~/J; f~ 

-----,.-------C..:: 
,,.1 'i\r ,~ 1~,~l.~c-.· 
I ~ ,,-· ~ \ ! •t \/- 1 J..· -
1- / 1, "'-"r.l· h r'1 ifr~ 1; .!l..,J'-r-1 1i" • 
~.._l ~ _.,.L r •{._} 1 \..._l~ , 

'?_:?-,~: 
~---

I W,;· _ 

t' ~ ; ;C.,' ::-;r~.~- ·.
1

_.,.., __ .,,,... __ ·, r, /\ 'l..1 '"°1--.Z ; 1 n 
j ~ • • /_:,._,, •• •~! f ~. -.,__, , ( ),,. _ ( ., t 't-, ••,•~•,'= . "\ ;_J-I /.,J - .,-1,. ! I _,,r _,r-} , --.; _.., ___, ==--

' '\ ._ ~-
1 

_ _..,,, _ -,.• F - -,',•, "',,' •.•• - ':""_,
1
t. • ' .,,- .--- - ,,---; r- J 

\.- ~ 1 i_ ,, 

1

,r_.,!.·. \,1 .. /:_··, / f \/ I¾ t_ J-"'] - _ J { -- _,; ·---.,.,_., (_) 
/\J , ·- L:' '-"~c..c...• '-•c..· -----'---------- ------------'---- ~ 



u~-, - .- :::.- -=.; -.-, 

:....::._.i_._,• . .,,._ .. 0_ \ - ;,.-_-:.~_,._·,.\ .• ·.·_i_•,,' -~-~-•_.t_-·,...::· -. --

.. , 
;~------:-•. _--:.>""-. -.,------'---_-_.,,.-_ -

;;j_.1:.(}-•.-Lt. vuJ~~(:~':-/ .. v~,;-- / 

' 
'
i:.._.·--'~--"':,-, ... , 

t ;. 

--r-__________ ,._J 

! 

~-__ ) ~-- , ___ :::·.,. - ._.~-·.·,,·_ .. ___ .---~ - , . ~r..:..~;\J( __ 

,,.,,. 
d Cc~c:0,r.,. __ r-;. 

. ,-. 
~~ -. .._. 

3 

1 

;i 
.) 

,j 
,: 



'/-} 
''f_j 

,-Nf,•· (Ji,~, 
' / \ ,· .. r .A/l '-

! . 

! 
~-···------

~..,..../ ( 

!; .,.,/I 

Psc2t"l/4L 

/1-~'.!tr; 
t:;J23 ~tt 

-------··, 

- ,· ____ _,, 

5/,;,·· 



I, 

.J/ix_:_(;_:'__;t~--::· _ __:::_;'.·c.,=-· ,_-.(_·-~-----

,-
/ 

' 

;·, 
(.{_,, 

·_/ 

,- ; 
/ 

.,·;:....' _,,/ 

-,~ ---·---·e-·· 

{ __ 

~

;-_~ .. ~' .. -·:i 
.( __ / 

..::._, ,__ :/-~~ 

;- ,~:~:7-- ,....--... --~ r., ·-

_:t~::~t~{ 
-~ ~r!-L--· 1 __ !...-----

/ 
.. 

.~ 
'·. 

,' 

f 

J 

L-

·-- !'. 



Janet June 

Contact 

FULL NAME 

Janet June 

£MAIL 

janjune59@gmail.com 

PHONE 

2489779125 

TYPE YOUR MESSAGE HERE.. 

l live up the street on E Beverly. l watched the Zoom meeting tonight I never found 
out about this till I got the ftyertoday. I support this project. 



MARY TOPH.4.M 

Contact 

FULL NAME 

MARY TOPHft.M 

EMAIL 

mbmi!ler1973@gmail.co1Ti 

PHONE 

2484033889 

TYPE YOUR MESSAGE HERE ... 

interested in anything that help vetrans and also in my neighborhood! Very Exciting'. 



~!:--..,,~ ,.----~---·--·-,,-··-----::-·-,-.,-

Informational Meeting 

;,;,,w:,,:hlngu,n-<mCS~-cn ... @sbo::,"<>bsllMP T,-,.,,t,,r,;1Cl,2020st.Z:31Pt.l 
Ta: in1o@~attp>~;;=mn,un,li•.co.-n• <ln!o@5'llrpl;;OH:Omn",r.ay.c:om> 

Hello, 
Please add my em311 address lo yourfi!es for the 1033 Barne!! Development project I would like to ~c.et-1eanypubtlciniormaiio-n tef)arding this projecl 1 am so excitedto~a..fi--.;dt.._~>:!~.,emprrti:nt propj~~ forltlis. silf!; I 
had hopr:d il would bG developed in this way. ! \VoS at todays event but left before ii slar1ed because I e:m ;,oiatlenriing rmsk opli• na! evenls wilhou! proper social distancing :;-,t 176:.:-T,a., Thcnk ','DV so much. 



'3' I·, , , ' . ' ,,. " . ·• . ' ' ' 

1\'. -1l ;.,,\!So r12s;c/ence are \Nantma to ~~novv ff someone is qcmq tc1 be stav1na in 
-:.:-,.~ - ....... J -=-· 

children ~Jorn:3 back and forth 

the elernentai"y? 



,.·y, '. 

.• ~ .=·, t ' ;·~: .~""'. :=-;: i 



1---~c~~~~ -~ .· -
~,?·-l J-... W!_:tc.::..::. 

I 

~0 ~~~•~CC iV,.. 'T"t"' 1~-i!.~j ~-:~_-c-_;: !-,~ 

l 

1/ 

I Joo 

u 

,.....------; •'· ,, ... , 
;i<.a,\ _/}_'(: 



r· r1 tf 
t.4:; t, .. ) { 

l 5-1/ ~ 
i Av""--



5G, t F I r$ \ JQ_ \) C 
"Pov,y- t ,., __ ~. l/f-3 •,J;O 

J u'--t~ ~o;::,ll)v' (\-u---l_ 
'?ov\.,·h ~ . \v\.--\_,~ 

i D!j1 '.Jt-51\f !\ A,~L 
V !J ,..J\ f(J, ' {') .) ~i ~}l D 

.. ,,,/ . 
/i( tl L/1 i i?f~J' c r._1.:; fl_,:'"\_ ;~ ~ ·' t • ,,._. 0_...,,... 

{ .. \ 
\0,:y,/-c.""-

f~ 

~.:;:u~~~----

! 



u:-<2-Ll =cl 
I {J.) • ' 

/' 
/ 

(~?'#:;;-,t"7 ~ 

/ 





TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Council President Williams, Members of Council 

Mayor Deirdre Waterman 
Matthew Gibb, Special Legal Counsel for Economic Development 

September 10, 2020 
For City Council Agenda of 9/22/2020 (postponed by Council from 9/15/2020) 

Special Presentation 
Report following Real Estate Subcommittee - Proposed Public Private 
Partnerships - Phoenix Center 

BACKGROUND 

The Real Estate Subcommittee of the Pontiac City Council met on September 9, 2020 wherein 
the committee heard and discussed several presentations from third parties interested in joining 
the City of Pontiac in a public private partnership to invest in the Phoenix Center and potentially 
resolve the commitments of the City contained within the November 2018 Settlement 
Agreement. 

SUMMARY REPORT 

The committee asked the administration to coordinate information from the presentations, along 
with information provided from the administration regarding other third party proposals, and 
bring to Council at its September 15th meeting a summary of the opportunities with sufficient 
detail that the Council could provide any acceptance, rejection or direction regarding each 
proposal. 

To allow for confidentiality and nondisclosure while any of the proposals are being negotiated or 
completed, a summary of the information will be provided separately from this memorandum 
and included within the Councils agenda packet. As a general summary the proposals included, 
but were not limited to the following: 

1. Use of Allocated fund balance. Each presentation included some aspect of participation 
by the City in the capital needed to complete the transactions. This would involve 
authorizing the use of general fund balance at a future time. 

2. Additional Commitments. Each presentation has some aspect of additional 
consideration, including zoning approvals, purchase of additional property, supplemental 
capital for future improvements, and incentives. 

3. Varied Approach to the Phoenix Center Use. The proposals varied in their approach to 
what becomes of the phoenix center. Some indicated that the center would be 
demolished in favor of a new development, others want to adapt the center to alternate 
uses. 



ANTICIPATED AGENDA DISCUSSION 

A summary of each proposal is included in the attached materials. Based on the provided 
information, details may be assessed, including; 

1. What is the actual cost to the City? 
2. What is the long-term financial impact? 
3. What additional obligations are in the proposals, or will arise if accepted? 
4. Are the proposals funded? 

There will be additional information provided that includes alternate remedies and impacts, 
including; · 

1. What is a possible response to the offer of Ottawa Towers? 
2. What is the likely impact if a deal cannot be completed? 
3. What affect can a judgment have on the City? 



- t111Mlf@it2iiihi-
P1opo,10,1 ,r•Jtnted at .. ci Concep1 1nllld co,t to City 
!•tell• klbc:om"9M flt/ '» 

Addtlond Cod lo Ctty Adclttonal lll•""'remanh Not.1 l\lkltnc. Of ,Undlng 

hopo1ol 1 • M>. LLC A<:~tr• Cl'ld O•mo lhe ,.C ,,.2".000 s11.•u21 Notdtftn• d DttnOndl'IO a LOI -· PO would dffd lhrH 
1c:hooil to City of 

,o d•monds o depo,lt ot ,0 demands o m0Jt11 
clo•ln~ Tht horuoc:tlon 

,0, UC lnt.nd1 to buy th• Ottawa 
$1 ,2".000 ., '7.2",000. City would c.onhlbvte dev.t0f)n1tnt OQINflW'\t, 

requt11 o Lttte1 of 

Tow•n ond ,al• cu• City from tht Tht depo1II exftnd1 ttwt odclllonal CDlh up lo a Pf.apj)fOYOtl, lnunU~J. 
Intent and deposit, prio, No evldance otfun.dlng hc:11 

SaHlafflffll ut=ion tran.1r.1 of PC to PO s,ttll,ment deodYn• but lotol of $l0.71MU,OO ond Mbcanan1ou1 (t• ,ms lo S• l • r H • cullon ol b•• n provided 
ond OddUIOflOI COth Of'd lnctnllves 

doe, not tf0H 11 CH not delln• d) 
aq, .. m,nt, ond thtn 
a,agrHmtntll 
n~otlatitd. lflltndl to 
dtmothh ,c 

P'tQf)OU,11 :, • Ot Ud Acqut,t TO\fffl / l'Cl't'Mf In P'C S.io.000.000 (bonds) $10,300.000 lllKtUtrH SlOOmillon• 
kn•d on o crypto Hon• CVftencv,vnd 

O•bt ,_,..,,Ice on lh• londs Ol lnfend1 to 1ePf\c-t tti• 

ot sHk• a f,, lo d9v.lop o coneept lht City It, , ... lfld to unlll paid 11 e,tlmaled Cit • nN,. ptajecl and pay 
$i.*.OOO GnhUallr, 01 oltlh• bondJ In two 

coltttd Uffl• City, whet• 01 would bond nol len than 
ho1 vefbolly 1tated that :• c.: wo!ld °f:,i°' o I tv yeau, 91-Ang lh• City o 

No tvklenc• or Nndln; hat 

ocqvlr• the towetJ.1111 un<:!l•or 1, 04 $20,000,000 to, th• bffl'll,WOVld•d 
tht Hihmenl would only anc •• 0 u Yen 1 2°" bonu1, No 1efe01• 

l'ropo,al I • UD"' 

Addllonal()p41ons-od 
bCotnktetdttoft 

P'1o,>01GIA UOM 

d• !'W\Ondl ownenhlp of l'C, ,eato1c:Mon of the l'C 

Ac::Cl\lltt fowo / Own ,c $1.1U>.000 

UOM lnlend1 to bvY th• OttGwo fowtu City wltl pay lo UDM 
ond r•l•o1e City_ lfom S.ttlemenl ,,.,oo.ooo upon cloilng ~:::;;1*' of PC: and cash and cl Ul)M buying ottawa 

Conc-,,t 

Acquit• fowe11 and o.m l'C 

UOM nlbmltt,d o second proposol 

tnH!al Coil to Cttt 

$7,700.000 

be relacned wtth 
cddHonal ixr;m•nls 

·-·-
fund $280,000 for lhe It• 
cper,lnct of S.oglnow SI., oll 
coll• auoclated with 
odditlonm ,eqvkementa. 

Addlllonol Cost to City 

IUC0.000 

Clton up and frcin1ler of 
r,opo,ty. i,1000000 

City mu11 compl•t• 
envlronmenfol cleanup of 
tht 11.tnntl Londflll CW\d 
troruNt own•rthlp 10 UOM, 
must grant a brownhld for 
Ottawa, 28N, Kenn.t, 
lok•Ud• and Q~nwood 
and mu,1 prolAd• 
lnc•ntlYH IOf 
app1oitJmoltly 200 public 
houtlng unlla 

which Include, tta Intent lo ocqull• the n,. Cit trarul..-s 
Stc:ond p,opo1ol 1ubmttl•d by towe,1 upon co.w•yonct 0l lht PC. 51100 ~ at clotln of 
UOM Tht Proposal !111 .. nt as lo ,• tea1• of ai ' th T g 

lha City conh!bute• an NO O<f<illOl'IOI COl\dltl«it 
oddil!ono1$5,'®,000 ov•1 CH Included In lh• 

Oppo.+untty Zon• Pund 
Appllcatlon 

0pNon tor repon .. to °""' 
hm otto¥,o 'to-wen 

Poulbl• Condlflonol 
Acceptance 

the City"°'" I~ Seltlement 1 • on • ow~• I Y•ot• proposal 

Agrtttntnl 

tnv .. t In PC , S.I lock allt1 1 Oyn 

sttph•t1• I• cternondln'1 $22, I 00,000 
to, the purc:haie of Iv• p,apert•• ond 
poymtnl or bda11ce Of ••Nl• m•r.t 

$1,000.000 Maintenance 

II ••l•ct•d to move 
f0f!Jfot4 the c;lfy wculd 180 
ne;ottat• a paffl1•rhltp to 
nto,e lh• locll1ly 

C:onlrlbult $2,000,000 
towatd1 Initial plan ,or 

C:onlrtbvte $5,000,00010 ,,po1, and otlocotlon ot 
lo 1t'I I ot I p,r with parking b• fween lowen. 
~,~ O O 1 

• • n An addlllonol onnuol 
party conltlbulln 1owa,d1 

,,,101Qllon lotatlng 
$5,600,000 over 6•7 yta1a, 

Acuptance c:ondlllon•d 
on conlltmlnQ St•phen• 
outrllon or a ..,l,d porly 
buying 41111 Woodward, 
but at o rtduecn•d pric• 
ot$12..1 m•llon, Abo, 
conditioned on ,• curing a 
lhkd polty lo b"V Sl 
Judion at S5 mllllon 
(ol1•ady ktenlllled) 

to,rn S• ttt,ment untl 
further nt'1()tlaNon 

llown"9k1 on Ive 
J)foperff•• • $60 rnlft10ft 

UDM allo demond1 
IHuone• Ol l'l'\OIUuCll"IOn 
llctn1e1 a Gltnwood 
ond KfiV!tl, and olhtt' 
•Uf$0tllncludlna 
oppllcotlon fOf o coslno 
Ileen••· City h required 
to move city office and 
COt,t rt to QttO'#'Q Tow•rs. 

..... , 

S•• above 

Mono 

Ho e1tkllnc. ol luncl"'la hos 
been J)(OYld•d 

~ldenc• ot Pundng 

Mono 

No evict.nu of lundlng 11 
JHOVkfed 

Pad ot o NdlonOI RPI" Atdad1 01 ,Vnd 

Arctotll It o large 1quhy 
fund 1uklng lo Inv.If In A.tctorls ho1 etlobllJhed an 
opportunuliy 1ont Opportnllv Zont ,und 
p,otitett within mlnorlly commlttlng $20 mllllon la 
ond low•r lncam• sel1cted c:111 .. 
communttl•• 

It compltled, thi1 gelt 
th• City 4UI of 11'1• 
S.Httm• nl fOf S 12.4 
m~lion. It may requlr• a 
lrownfteld 

Council ha, ollocO,ed th• 
lnlflal con1rlbullon, 



P11nol:'rnel ~elo,n crns lLC (·ru,un,sc·r•, 
,6400 Woodward Ave Ste 11 l 
l\loon,f111ld HIii~, Ml 4830,: 

September 1, 2020 

r.uv o! Pont,~= ,·c,1y', 
41-150 WOOd\'oard ,,,e 
P,)11ttsc MJ 41134: 

P.l ~ ... cmnx CT:NTFR SET'lfMENT I\GllUMENT LF.TT!'R or l~lENT l"PC.S/1 ~01· 

Oear City of Ponu.ic, 

Please aicept th1~ b1nd111i; ..etter ,;f l111e11t l'PCSA LOI•) to P4ir,ll,W~ thl;! Phoen1< C':!ntl!f ("PG") and fully relotdsll :h, City from 1•~ 

r,nl1gat'c,ns and, al.,,l1r1es JCcord,ng tu 1ts ~ho,miJ< Cent1:r Sett Ir.men .Agre,1n1ent ("PCSA ") u~dc•r the iom,w,ng proP1,5ed t~rms· 

Purchaser: 

Terms: 

Oepoi.1t; 

Installment: 

Conditions: 

Purchase-, to p,irr.ras~ C>naw;i Tov.'er:i and PC then r<'le:,,e Otv fron1 PCS/I,~ .,,Change t•.Jr C,,y contrtb\.ting to 
Purrhaser ~1:'l'I Cert:iin Aincun1 ("SCA• 1 01 n~' le:;s than Sevel'l M1ll,nn I wo Hundred N1nety-S1, Thllus.a..,,i s,,,iy 
')1)11.,,, ($7.205.060.00) ~nd no gre,m:r than Twc;nty M,111011 SNetJ Hundred e-,stitv•Two Thou~ar.d Fc1.r 
HuodrE'd E113rtv•Two Do!I;;~ (S?0, /~2.-182 00), s,~ Million Ooll1rs IS6.000,COO.OOI ove1 a ,.,,1 ( JO) '{Or period, 
ma-.tc~deveioofl'lent ar,reem'!nt, ;ire~pprov.ais, 1nr.~ntivf;~nd m1scellanefl1.,~ ico!lee11ve1y. •pcs.A LOI 7.,,,M-1. 

City shall Si'l~tt A ,,r fl D()•l 5ubrntt [)epo~1L rnti> Purct,:-mir'$ Escrow Account within tr,,~ (51 bi,su•e» d.iYS oft 
<l,lV d~d ve::ir firn written.,~ lJy 5.00 PM CST Deposit amc:1,nt'S becoming m-:mctJ,£' 1v ~()nrefum:!~llle and 
1v·111J~.1,. rc1 r~lf,ha:.,;r 1hatl he applrcablo to t"e SCA c,r n t>i~ ev~11t rurcha11:r u~re, s 1t;. -'.':rdwa PSA to ,,1,. 
t1

1e Fur,hd'.I' Prire ot :ti:: otfr.r 5,,,1,,, 01,,sented to Cl!Y on °'ttlU':t l8. :,O;\,'.l. or ,n trl' evert r.:,cy d<?•ac'ts, the 
,un,,unt of mor~rnrv r.1,-ruf,c Hl~.m c,f ,t, ,Je.fo,~ • l.,ar,r Purchaser·. n·c.i1pr ,,1 Qepo• r 5•~11~1 sh~II e~rc-•• rJ ,~1ty•~ 

dead'1neol iu P n:,,,u, (tlnte, !;r-rwm1ent A1:1~eement l"PCSA"l ~•1tercd mro eff~"..1-ive wit_">\ Seiter on N?vt?mb.;;r 
J 2018 anrJ Purct-aser's dr>a,1!1nt1 of 1::. r,greerr,,nt c,i Pt.rchi~.e M:LI Sale Ottawa Towt'r( hnd PCV. Asr,311mc-rir 
rmtcred rntv ~ff,e~t•v• with SEiie, en Nove'T'b~r l S, lt..\.19 I "Ot:JwJ fS!\'I is for.c-,.,,.. lco'!o;,:tovi.-ly "0"1dlinc1• l' 

A. St-.-cn M,lltor Two ~;.,ndr.-d N,ner•,•511 ri-o~~.ina S,xtv Doilo!"l ($7 2r.u,Ct;O 001 wtth 1Jre '.Iii! ,on Two 
·h.1nrJred Nlnfly•S1• Tho,,~ncJ Doil;irs 1$1,296,(X)(HJOJ bcoom,ne ,mm,,d, ,tely Mnrefund.itile ond a,stla~IC' 
co Purc.nascr but applicable to ti,,: SCA. Upon Pvrch-W!r'', rece,m c-1 Ciepos,t Sd,,.r Sholl e,t~• d C•Ndl :1t5 
ov Q;,,-. 1-;.111clri?(i Twe"W (1.20: Day~, f,o,n Noven"bcr • 1.0JO to fol:\rth 1, 2021 ( 1n •1~1 D"aa1,n, 
far,:,n.~,Olt I Cn·r sl-311 then hJve the option to tu,1he• e,.rend r,r. ul c:,,adlln•< E•1,ms1~,,, h•; .,o to ~Ou·(~) 
P;,riods of Thirty (iC'I) 01!11~ bv infor-n1nR Pur,·haser ,n M tint of e~ch l!!(ttns,c,n ar led~! s,,ty ·6()) layi p:-Ior 
to DeJdli,,..-:,, w,ir, C,11(! /<111 ,,, -1ve Hu11d1t.-d I r.m,s,,nc Donar~ ($1,SC!J.f..'C,0.0<J) r.i,;,, F"erIod beeummg 
irnm,;d,~t~ y no11rcfund~b. 'ill10 ,w,,il;itill' ~o Furch;,ser but a~plic.!t,11.t 1,.1 the S(.A, thus l!.<tend,ng D'!:idline• 
Or,,: Hur,ch~ Twenly (.l )) l'.1.1·1 ,. Imm Marth l, 2010 to lune~, ~02 J ('Oe30ll~es b<ters•M', 

B. One MillIvn lwo lhindrt:d 111,nety·S,x Thousand Dollars {Sl.~96,000.001 immtt!1;;t.;ly r>omefundabl, .ind 
,wa,laol~ to Pu,.ch,11er but appli,~tJle to SCA lJL•on P,.r.has~r•s r,JCl:'1pt of Oep01,:, S,;•llc, 511;ill extt-rct 
Oe::idline:,by Nint,ty (90) DJys, fron, Novernb,•r 1 2020 toJ~nuary 30, 2011 l'tnrtial 0eadli1111s F.,ten~1on"). 
Cit, 5h,1!1 thl!ll hav~ th"! optiOn to lurtti~r e.•tt'-nd ln,tlal Oe~dl,ries rxtt:'n~1.:iri by up to Thl'!le (3) Period; of 
Th,rty (;.l()J D.1y, by ,nforrr:,,i,: Pvrch.isp, 1n wnl1ou ot ~acll e,.en~•r>n at least shty (60) dJ~-S pr,0I to 
Oe1dlines. with Two Mill,011 0olllr, 1$'.!,00C,000 00) per P~riod becoming 1mmedi,1td, no11reh,ndahle .incl 
.ivarlJble to P'.irchaser but ~ppl rct1ble to SCA, thus e.,tend,ng Deadline~ ar .. 1cd,uonal Nmetv (91:)J C !%. from 
JJnuarv 30. 2021 to April 30, 2021 l'Dl!ad11.1es Elrtension"I 

S<.A LESS Depc,s,t l.f:iSS out~t,irKh119 due vet tJr>p~yable FY 2020-21 ('lnstallm.-nt' I to b,. deposited by Ci ry :nt o 
Purcha:;er's Escrow by Oeddhnei, Extcn•,,on S CO rM EST bt'Comlng imrnP.d1aw1y nonreli.mdable and available 
to Purchase, bur ;ippl,cutJle to S(A SCA LESS Depos,t L!:SS Installment ( ·1ns1a11m_ents•) 180 bv the ~rcernenr, 

Purchase ~omt11gent uoon the foll=ine cond,tions. 

• This LOI. Thr~ LOI shall be maol'I E!>Cl1Jsive wholly to Purchaser ancf ass,gnablt 1n wnc,le or 1n part b~ 
Pun::11J~' Uµon Purr.ha~er's receIpr ol Depos,I Purcha$er sh,1ll 5ub1'1'11t 11~ 0t1.iwa PSA 1010 es«ow arin 1111·· 
Part,..:~ shJII be bou,1d to ,emplctll'lfl d transaction co11vey1ng ownersn1p of Onawa Towf'r, and PC to 

IE~pirt!S 11.59 PM] 



f'wct~~c-r then Purcha~e, fullv re!casing City f:om 11s obli~d\,ons ;ind l,.1b,llties , ... Lord,nt, to 1:s l'CSA In the 
event P1,r.:ha:,ur doe:: m:;, do.:.00tt,1wa Towe~. C.r,, ,~;,II h.,~e tho ngt,t oi fir,t relc:.al tt1 atui(Jt P1,r,raser$ 
as;.iw1mcnt •Ji ,rs Otta·Na P':.A c,iv i:omm,rs to corw,~y1ng t1wl'lersh,p of PC anrl c011trt!-1,t1ng PCSA LOI T et m!. 
to P11rch.1:er,.,flle1 comn, :- to c:.<;eno,ng birh C 1ty'5 November 1. 2020 r'•',1(Jl1rieof ,1s PC';A and Purrli;,1,!r \ 
deadl1nr.of rt$ Ortawj P$A and grJnt,r5 Put r.t-,3~•~r a t.,nd contract option acccrct,n~ to Ul(: term1 cf an email 

sen, by Purcha~~· to Sell~t 011 Friday, l11ly 31, :·oJ.O a• 12 18 PM E5T P~rt.na1er co1ar1111s to nurch,i-.1rg 
Ot•awa Towers ,md PC ar1d uiion c:o,mg Ott11w;i Tow,11! ~nd coMin,i~or upon aw f,Jllilling ,•1 PCS,, ~01 
r cr•~s ncco, 0111g to the ter•ns ~od ccnrl,i ions of I Ii e Agreement.. f Jlly rrlca~,ns City tn..,, ~ 1hr. PCSA. Purr:11,.,k • 
< c,1:en tc- 1dCJ of City rct,H1111i,i Md/c, att.i,rnnc a PNO'•tl owner:.hlp of P( ;in-J/cr Ottawa. bu1 uril!:!l~ 

otherwise ogrced to ,n wr,Lmg acr.ordu1g to t'ie terms and condit10, s of l ht! Asjreemcnt, Otv shall ltansfer 
f~II owne~hip ond re~p!Y.!S1b11::1 of PC to Pt,rch 1•,er 1n exch1nsP fur •h full release frorr t~e P~SA 

• The ,¾ireement. An aercem11n1 ~hall be rn;1d~ anti tnicurt'd by and betw,1~n Purth;,~er and Ot/, .:pen '~Ii 
!:•~Ci.tior, <"ltllS LOI and by 81 INS: r,,xty 160) dnys llriN IO'h,! Oea:J!ii'IQS [.xt,'.'111on ('A1irc(•f1\!'nr•1. :1d11~111e 

wholly to Purd,a~1::r ar11J as~1g11allle In whole.,, In part by P~rchaser and $hall indudo: l·~t 15 1101 t11nii~ to 
the lerrnsc.,t lt11~ LOI. w,t, SCA, Ucpo~,t ~nd 1~rnl1rn~nt(sJ ~mounB and tems dett:nr• ned ov Pur,M~er ~"rt 
CIIY !nter,n• r- r1andal O,r~ct"' 1·1FC)") dlld r11aste, d>.!v11IOpn1P.r1l ;,g,~mGl\t, preappro~,l't 11,.:ent•'li?; ar;J 
rntsc,;llaot>cus by Purcha~er 1rod City l.11gal CounS!ll Fcononiic Oevelopmen: ,1nc: O"s1ness Plan~ ('LC, rnSP' 1 

• The Schools In good foith ~I'd ,11 ret11rn for Depo:..t., Purcha~er stiJII trJnsferto Cllyowner~11p of L-:>ngfellow 
S-;htlOI l'.lrd ~e .r,.:.1dert1y, dnc /dter,on Scnool (the •5c~,00,s"). with Pvr'Cha~e, c:i::od,ni) whether tramfo, rd 
by $.11•!$ o< dt111at10<1~ l'Jrtd Oty t.1llnu tltl~ w1th10 f.llty (60) dJ•1•, OI tM day ,ind V!'af flr~t 'Mitten ao~;e, 
unmss ornerw,s?. C>tcnded ,n wn:tng by ,1rid 0111V by Pu1cti.1!.er fer ur,to fo.ir (41 periods of lh•rtv (30! 1;,r,;. 

• Confidenti~flty. r.,ty shall ht"rtPlcrth Obtain O>pli,'.i1 1inor wnttl.lll coMt:nr of Purch.351!' tJ;,fcr<• d·sdos,ri:, an)' 

"''orrn:it Qn "' wholl'.i-1r in pJrt tom ),irn-.m legally :}ew,is~t.,tc ~xtetll r~r,Mcftrl) th,~ LO, ,,nd the llgieenient. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, th,; l}dn f~ hereto h,Ne ~(e( 1JtPO th,s I 01 und€r <Pal /l\ or •hedav ,Jr\d 1,•a1 ft"S1 ,tbnve wronen 

f!l8_t;H_ASER; 
PIMF• · • VE,LOPMUl"SL.i:;..REOP:VPEHNL- LC ORM• (lE 

~ ~ . 
6y '/ ..,, • _;!_..,~J; ___ _ 
Na,,,.. N1{U)I,) G M<1~tr(!111~1t1:c, 

l ,ti\?' Authl)flZed Ma 1,1ge· 

QD_;_ 
(.ITY er PC,~, [l,V" 

i.\y· --- ---- ----Marn~· 01'11t1111 w:·1t\!rman 
••tie M.iyor 

By: 
Namw ~e,niit W,lltJm~ 
,rle: r,Juncil r-•e-;ttient 

Bv: 
N,1mc· lot,n Clarl 
Title: Artcme~• 

Rill.Ji: 
NORTH SAY DRl'WA:..l, INC. :>ROf IT SHAAlNG PLAN & TRUST. 
Ol'IAWI\ TOWER II, l.L,C, PONTIAC INVESiMENT PROPERTIES, LL~ 

Bv 
N~m<!' Charl~s ft Steohen~ 
i1tlP.: Authorized Trustee I M.1nager 

[E,;p,re:; 11:59 PMI · 2· 



Introduction: Ornega Investments Ltd. (Omega) was formed in 2003 to find talent, technology, 

und solutions to the present economic crisis of the USA, focused on rejuvenating Inner Cities and 

Rural cormnunitle::. thnugh participation of the loci'.ll residences. Thereby, restoration of ex1.st1r'lg 

buildings and/or cornpletely new developments on mixed-use parcels connected by a McJss 

Transit commodities distribution infrastructure. 

Omega was in the p,·ocess of raising capital to purch;ise the Ottawa Towers ,md then work with 

the City of Pontiac to support the Little City concept, being the Settlement Agreement provides 

the owners of the Ottawa Towers lo use the Phoenix Parking Structure for a period of 10 years. 

Later to work with the City of Ponti.,c to better the community. However, the opportunity to 

implement a PPP with the City of Pontiac and incorporate the systems of the LC with the Ottawa 

Towers provides a unique opportunity to reward the citizens of the City of Pontiac. The City of 

Pontiac would raise the capital for restoration $20M for the Ottawa r ewers, which inter;icts with -. 

the Phoenix Parking Structure and the utilities that would be created by the restoration. 

The Little City franchise system Interacts with the lntradependant Business Model supporting its 

operations of the mixed-use development, and interacts with the loc.-il rnunicip ii ty ancl its work 

force to bnng back high paying jobs and update their technolog1cr1I systerns bnngtng them into 

the 21 s, c8ntury with cutting edge technology c1nd manufacturing supported by the duphcat on 

of the LC f~anchise and ,ts connecting Maglev Transit commodities distribution systems. 7 
I 

Tl1t: littlP. City mixed use development for.uses on prevent.itive medical solutions, J•Jb creation, 

cross educt,tional platforms. advanced cntertr1 lwnent solutions, office and professional serv,ces, 

and high-end technology systems to s·upport the surrounding communities that run the frnnchise. 

We use Artificial Intelligence (Al) units to crezitc dash boards for the franC')ise~ a'1d franchrsor, 

overseeing and holding tile intradependent p:irtners accountable. Add1t1onally, It provides non 

profit solutions to !:illpport the workforce and their families contributed through the oversight 

and profitability of the LC's 50/50 percentage leases. 

The LC is completely self-efficient and is designed to interact with local municipalities reducing 

the yearly cost producing more utilities than the LC unit uses and selling them at a 50% reduction 

to local municipalities. It builds into its development infrastructure that produces Green Energy, 

Purification systems for drinking water without chemicals, and a confidential WIFI 6 systems for 

digital services to support triple play telecommunlcations, cloud housing, and Internet of fhings 

(IOT). Ultimately, generating higher Return on Investment {ROI) for the real estate investment. 

The utilities and transit systems interact with the local rnfrastructure providing distribution of the 

utilities, people, and rnaterial that is metered, and accounted for through the Al unit. 

The City of Pontiac and Omega Investments would provide the acquisition and restoratio11 funds 

for the Ottawa tower~ through a PPP with Omega Investments Ltd. The hoods wrnlld be 

supported by Pontiac and guaraoJs:ed by the present community. The Phoenix Parking structure -would be repaired with the upgraded electrical, water, and digital systems of the Ottawa Towers. 

Omega would fill the Ottawa Towers with seasoned business ownf>rs to run its operations and 

train the workforce to oversee the utilities and its internal operations Within 12 to 24 months. 

2 



Omega would refi 11ance the Ottawa towers to include the Phoenix Parking structure a"' 

the bonds with a 20% bonus for the City of Pontiac. Additionally, it would pro'li0e c ' • 
10% of the Parenting Company of Omega (Jasper Ill Corp.) and r1 10% of thr '""::>ke"., 

cdpital raise to initiate the new rnanufacwring for the Rall and LC's, associated tc t c.·.:· • . .. : 
the pilot LC which 1s the Ottawa Towers. Furthermore, tre refinance woLild pay b ,. ... ,,,. .,c:, 

Tr,msit Maglev that wouid use the existing easements to attach Williarns lnternat: ~ ·~a 
Wholesale Mortgage, and Amazon to the Phoenix Parking Structure r1nd the p :~ ~ - ~ • 

franchise solution. 

The Initial offering of the LC's coin is for futLire cfuplicat1on of lhe utility infrastr.Jct ·e s... ~ 

new manufacturing to build out the State of Michigan, connecting Indianapolis Ire t~: ~ : ire 
Interstate Highways 1-75, 1-94, 1-69, creating the first of Jasper's Gateways and AC L ........ :., ,. t! 

development of the workforce for oversight and management will be develop her~. 

Ea~t Coast Headquarters and using tne local populous to fill the positions. Addit1oca ', - .... et ~t 

are in the initial positions will be promoted to replicate the Gateway in J2 differer-: ~:a: irs, 
<1dding to the workforce and systern,ltirnlly build out those gateways. This is e p1:::e:. t:) be 

completed within fi•st 4 years completing 521 LC units and 5200 miles of ra I A•.. . " .. c! .. 
years the citizens of Ponci,1c will be ctb!e to cash in all or sorne of their shar12s, p o : • -.:- t'le 

ability to pciy off debt, nuv a h0l1se, or s11nply fund their retirement. 

Omega ha,; put togetht;>r a team to ove:rsec the restoration of the bu1ld1ngs ard Pti' ~ • .. • re 
and implernentc1t1on of all the technology systems that will corrt'spond with " r... t.=.:~ 
co•11panies. If Omega anrJ the City of Pontiac agree to a PPP, then we would lom, tc 1,,.r• :::e :he 

Pontiac system~, to correlate with the utilities distribution af'd sec the City of Po'1: ~ .. ';:- ~- :"'e 

franchisee and receive an acjditional 3% tee for its oversight for ;:i period of :o ea~::. at • :>
date It can the fr,111chise can be renewed. 

Omega's Team: 

Lawrence Jaspe1 

Scott Foster 

City of Pontiac 

Robert Kulick 

Bob Storen 

Megan Storen 

Brad Baldwin 

Mathew Rosendaul 

Fred Wagner 

Mike Johnson 

CEO 

coo 
CFO 

CTO 

coo 
GM 

GM 

GM 

GM 

GM 

Chief Executive Officer 

Chief Operating Officer 

Contact for all 248-961-707 5 

Chief Financial Officer 

Chief Technology Officer 

Chief Development Officer 

General Manager Construction 

General Manager Hotel/Entertainment 

General Manager Utility operations 

General Manager Food Service 

General Manager Maintenance Oven,ight 

3 



LUM BERG FREEMAN GLEESON 
H IC~<S & KHALIL PLL C 
J1 fl.,101111id il llilbf>u1rn,ty 'itHll 1011 

Hl11n111r1dd 11,lb. ,\lil:hi;;.n1 HOM 
·1 dcplt1111~: ( 1-l"i) i~4-' 'OIi 

b\· (2t:-) ;~.J-•7(11 
\).'•'"\ I I I .J •~ m•~• ,, 

City of l'ontiac Cit) Council Mcctjug 
September 9, 2020 

II \li1 IIL1111 I 11'•'lll,10 L<q 
11 111 1· !.f Ill I 

Ucrc,·1 4J4~) ~:?4-.1701, 

This firm rqm:sents t rh:rn Development or Michigan I LC, Michigan limited liahil1ty company 
("UDM''). who is proposing to purchase llic Owm a l'owcrs. The following 1i- a list nr 
rc4uirc111cnts \Vhid1 will he ncccss~1ry for UDM lo pursue the mutual tibjccti vcs for the bendit o f 
the City of Pontiac ("C'ity"): 

I . The C'it , \\ lll lransfcr ull lcgal righ t:,; ofllw Phncnix C'L•11u:r lo UDM prior to die cln:-,1ng 
()f the Otluwu ·1 \)Wcr:,; Deal: (llld 

2. The C1 ly \\ ill lranslt.:r funtb in the amount ,,fSl!\:Cll Milli,rn Seven llundrccl Thnu~:mcl 
aml 00 100 Dul!.1rs 1.:-;7,700.()()0.00) t<, l DM prior lo 11lc du-.ing ni'thc Ottn\l.a I owcr-; 
Deal: :rnd 

J. fhc C ity 111us1 successfull y eomple1c the prc~:;oning and :ippro\'ul for cnnnahi<.; Cl1lti, Jlinn 
nl lhe Kenneth Lund ti fl prior t, 1 the closing of the Olta\Vu ' I owcrs Dcal; and 

4. Th~ City must untcr into a contrat:t with :1 C()1llrnt·tN. chosen by UDM. li.1r the 
E1wironrn1..mtnl Ch.:anup or tile Kenneth Lund Fill prior tu the closing oCthc Ottawa 
Towers Deni; and 

5 n,c City will transfer :111 lcgal rights or the Kcirncth Lund fill tl) UD:V1 prior to the closrng 
of the Ottawa Towers Deal; and 

6. UDM will require the right to hid nn the Waste Removal Cuntrui:t for the City of Pontiac 
in 2025: and 

7. There must be inccnti vcs grnntt:d 011 the list or property provided by UDM for I 0 
years; and 

8. The City ½i ll rceummcnd Rccdpt of Land B:rnk property the County owns incentives for 
dcvclnpmcnt; nn<l 

.9. Approval on all Brownfield lreatmenl on OW1wa 1 owcrs, 28 N. and Lakeside Prop1.:1ty, 
i-:.cnncth Landtill and Glenwood Plaza: 



LUM BERG FREEMAN GLEESON 
HICKS & KHALIL PLLC 
33 Blnomticld II ills Parkwoy. Suite 1011 

Dloomlicl<l Hill~. Michigan 43.30<1 
Tclcpbonc: (2-nll 724-3700 

Fax: (248) 724-370 I 
w,n, 1.rcil :iwl inn,\·111 1 

City of Po11tiac Council 
September 15, 2020 

H. William f'rccmnn. E~q. 
:,_,Cr1,·_1_>1,11]',f I f;..(!.l ·m l Ul11.<'l'l!J 

Direct: (24R) 724-3706 

This finn represents Urban Development of Michigan LLC, a Michigan limited liability company 
(''UDM"), which is proposing to purchase the Ottawa Towers. The following is a list of 
requirements which will be necessary for UDM to pursue the mutual objectives for the benefit of 
the City of Pontiac (''City"): 

I. The City will trunsfer all legal rights of the Phoenix Center to UDM prior or concurrent 
with to the closing of the Ottawa Towers Deal; and 

2. The City will transfer fonds in the amount of Seven Million Seven Hundred Thousand unc.l 
00/100 Dollars ($7,700,000.00) to UDM prior to or concurrent with the closing of the 
Ottawa Towers Dcul; and 

3. The current budget for the Ottawa Towers for maintenance and cleanup shall continue in 
the amount of$700,000.00 per year for 8 years; and 

Upun approval of these preliminary requirements, the City and UDM shall enter into negotiations 
with respect to these items and other revitalizalion projects to create jobs and attract businesses 
and people to the City, al to generate additional taxes. This public-private prutncrship will benefit 
the City currently and well into the future. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
LUMBERG l<'REEMAN GLEESON 

HlCKS & KHALIL PLLC 

~~ 
H. William Freeman 



CITY OF PONTIAC 

RFP RESPONSE 

ARCTARIS OPPORTUNITY ZONE INTIATIVE 

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Matthew A. Gibb 

mgibb@pontiac. mi .us 
(248) 464-0307 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City of Pontiac is one of the Midwest's most dynamic opportunities. Its location and 
connection to talent have bolstered a rapidly growing investment portfolio that has seen 
Amazon, United Shore, Williams International and others capture long term revenue 
and growth through strategic development. As the City continues to climb out of the 
recession of the last decade, it continues to realize improved housing and job 
opportunit ies, and has built a much-improved credit rating and solidly performing 
budget. The heart of the City's Downtown falls within a dynamic Opportunity Zone 
where a cross section of eligible and qualified projects is available to purchase, develop 
and own. 

Despite this positive outlook, the City continues to struggle to raise its core 
demographics, including household incomes, market rate housing and rate of 
employment. As the City offers excellent upside value to property and business 
investment, it is also burdened by legacy obligations brought on by its former 
emergency management. These challenges, however, have given rise to a targeted 
economic development opportunity that provides support to the City's low and 
moderate income community and much needed budgetary relief for the City. 

This proposal will offer an opportunity for Arctaris to generate revenue for its investors 
while meeting a substantial economic development need within the community. A public 
private partnership that uses Arctaris OZ fund sources to acquire the Ottawa Towers, 
resolve all pending settlement obligations of the City, and restore the vibrancy and 
revenue generation of the Phoenix Center. 

A. ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION 

This proposal is submitted by: 

This project will be coordinated by: 

Other persons involved: 

CITY OF PONTIAC 
47450 Woodward Ave. 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Matthew Gibb, Special Legal Counsel 
mg i bb@pontiac. mi. us 
(248) 464-0307 

Mayor Dierdre Waterman 
Dan Ringo, Director DPW 
Vince Deleonardis, President AUCH 
Dave DiCuccio, President IDS 



B. REGIONAL OZ OVERVIEW AND FOCUS AREAS 

Pontiac, in the center of Oakland County, is home to and within minutes of more 
than 50% of the global Fortune 500. General Motors continues to be an anchor 
of its economy, but recent investments have seen Amazon build more than one 
million square feet of distribution space with Williams International planning to 
match that investment with its own million plus square foot manufacturing 
facility, adding on to its already significant presence. 

United Shore is building the largest pedestrian bridge in Michigan to unify its two 
Pontiac locations, and is hiring at a rate of 150 new employees per week. 
Ultimate Soccer, the regions largest sports venue added the Detroit Medical 
Center as a partner and expanded by more than 20%. Companies are choosing 
Pontiac, and the job base is growing. 

Hr.~lth Care & Soi:,al Ass1s1.inr.e 

Acr.omm•1IJt1on F. food Sr.rm11s 

Manufacturing 

RctJil lrade 

A1ln11111str,ll1~P & Support F. 

0 500 1 k 1.5k 2k 2.5k 3k 3.5k 4k 4.5k 

PEOPLE IN WORKFORCE 

KEY EMPLOYERS 
Mcclaren Health Care 
St. Joseph Mercy Health 
FANUC Robotics 
Posco Daewoo 
Gonzalez Production 
Irvin Automotive 
General Motors 
United Shore 
FM Sylvan 

There are few areas in the Midwest that have seen dramatic increases in 
household income and market value. Pontiac continues to break the post
recession trends. 

Estimated median household income in 2017: $39,055 (it was $31,207 in 2000) 

Pontiac: ____ $39,055 
Ml : ___ $54,909 

Estimated median house or condo value in 2017: $102,963 (It was $73.400 in 2000) 

Pontiac: - _-~::::-=- $102,963 
Ml: ___ $155,700 



Pontiac has long established relationships with Oakland University, Baker College, 
Oakland Community College and the strong regional K-12 districts. The City is 
home to leading non-profits, including Lighthouse, Grace Centers of Hope and 
United Way. 

The history of Pontiac reveals a rich culture, bolstered by decades of hard work 
in manufacturing and technology. The focus for the future, and for this proposal 
is summed up within the Congress for New Urbanism Study, 

"So what is the challenge with Pontiac? The 
urban fabric is here, the pioneering 
entrepreneurs are here, the market demand is 
here. What is missing is a coherent, continuous, 
pedestrian-friendly framework for businesses, 
shops, restaurants and citizens to flourish. When 
its leaders, residents, and property owners 
understand that the physical environment is 
crucial for its renaissance, and when these 
pieces are woven together, Downtown Pontiac 
will become a thriving community." 

VISION FOR REVITALIZED 
AND TRANSIT-READY 
DOWNTOWN PONTIAC 

The CNU Study, along with the Pontiac Moving Forward Plan have laid the bench 
marks for several key new investments; the Strand Theater, Lafayette Lofts, Allie 
Cat Cafe, the Pontiac Little Arts Theater, and more. 

PRIORITY FOCUS AREA: THE PHOENIX CENTER 

Site Context: Large underutilized 
parking garage and public plaza 
closing off the southern end or 
Saginaw 

Development Proposals: Make 
use of the Center as a civic asset. In 
time. demolish sections. reconnect 
Saginaw and infill with mixed uses 

Development Approach: Public/ 
Private venture 

Please see CNU Study Attached 

Short-term 
Maintain upkeep of the building 
and study its structure 

• Place civic and recreational 
facilities on the roof 

Improve access with temporary 
steps and linear walkway 

Activate frontages and introduce 
liner structures 

Long-term 
In stages remove sections of the 
Center and reinstate urban grid 
with infill buildings 

Reconnect Sagnlaw as an 
unobstructed North-South Main 
Street 

• Review the parking requirements 
for Downtown 



C. INVESTABLE PROJECT AREAS & PAST INVOVLEMENT WITH SIMILAR 
PROJECTS 

Pontiac ... 4 Opportun1ty Zones 

Distrtbudonll..otht1c 
Corria a NE 
Nelthbomood 
District 

...._, 
Munlc1palOIICncll 
Cencral -~ 

In ,o tment & Development OppC' 



Additonal options 

48 W Huron 
• Mixed use office warehouse 

• Approx 60,000 sq.ft. in total 

• $2.2MM purchase 

• $1,000,000.00 renovation budget. 

• Approx 3.5 acres of land. 

Eastern Gateway Redevelopment 
M-59-Huron & Woodward Ave 

• 19 Parcels "GATEWAY TO DOWNTOWN" 

• 1.5 Miles from Amazon's New Development 

• 8 Acres in the Opportunity Zone 
• 3 Hard Corners of Woodward & M-59 

Frontage 
• 49,400 SF Former YMCA Building 

D. COMMUNITY IMPACT GOALS 

Pontiac completed a comprehensive econmic recovery plan, atached hereto, that set 
forth the goals the City has for the impact of this sought after investment. The plan's 
strategies link the where and what we want to grow through a set of achievable 



projects that can make a significant impact and build tremendous momentum towards 
the overall economic recovery effort of Pontiac. Based on research and input from the 
Plan's Advisors and Steering Committee, the following set of six strategies rose to the 
surface as the most tactical starting point for Pontiac's economic recovery effort. It is 
expected that these projects will stimulate other projects. 

The Plan Strategies are listed below: 

1. Strengthen Neighborhood and Advocacy Groups 

2. Develop a Marketing Plan 

3. Grow Business Support Services 

4. Expand Business Entrepreneurial + Incubator Services 

5. Establish an Arts Collaborative 

6. Increase Access to Job Skills Training Programs 

E. PROGRAM SIZE AND MATCHING CAPITAL SOURCES 

There are several OZ opportunities for the fund to consider, but the City is prioritizing 
an investment in the Phoenix Center. There is presently a settlement agreement that 
was approved by the City in October 2018 that remains pending against the budget and 
commitment of the City. This agreement requires work to be performed on the Phoenix 
Center for the benefit of the Ottawa Towers, and that work is currently estimated at 
$16.8 million. The owners of the Ottawa Towers desire to be bought out of its position. 

There is an oportuninty to invest in the OZ Area consisting of the Phoenix center and 
Towers. The investment would be in excess of $25 million, and would allow an 
investment to obtain long term ownership of the towers, with the further agreement of 
the City to convey an interest in the 2600 space parking garage. 

MATCHING CAPITAL: The City has presently allocated $7,000,000.00 
towards its commitment to resolve the Phoenix Center 
settlement and/or enter a public private partnership 
to create a joint investment. 



INVESTMENT CONCEPT: 

PHOENIX SHARED USE: 

Arctaris investment would be used to acquire the 
interest in the following property: 

51111 Woodward 

31 Judson 

600 Motor St (Jefferson School) 

25 S Sanford St (Perdue School) 

31 N Astor (longfellow School) 

The properties have a toal acquisition cost of 
$20,000,000.00. The City would commit its allocated 
general fund reserve in the amount of $5,000,000.00. 

The Arctaris investment would also result in 
ownership of the garage, provded the City woud 
retian a perpetual license to maintain and use the 
amphitheater for public benefit. 

The City would further commit to the use of TIF, 
Corrdior I mprovement, application to the Michigan 
Strategic Fund, and its own budget to fund future 
improvements. 

Prior project experience. The City is well versed in completing incentive and 
partnered investments in the City. They have approved Rennisaicne Zones, Industrial 
Development Districts, applied obsolete property rehabilitation act credits, and more. Of 
sginifance for the Funds consideration is the project known as Village at Bloomfield. 

The City creatively crafted a borwnfield TIF such that it could take advanatage of look 
back expenses from the prior failed devleopment. This tactic, though complex, was 
used by the city to generate an aditional $14 million of unreimbursed capital into the 
noew plan and allosed Redico to complete site work and attract Henry Ford Health, 
Menards, Aldi and a variety of other beneficial retailers. The prjoect also brought 
several hundred units of market rate housing. 



F. ATTACHMENTS 

Attached please find the following suppoting documents: 

1. Pontiac Moving Forward - Plan for Economic Recovery 
2. Congress for New Urbanism - Vision for Revitalized and Transit Ready Downtown 
3. Memorandum to Council - Attachment of Offer 



CITY OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT NEGOTIATIONS IN RESPONSE TO A 
PROPOSAL FOR THE PHOENIX CENTER 

AT A REGULAR meeting of the Pontiac City Council of the City of Pontiac, 
Michigan, held at Pontiac City Hall on __________ , 2020, the following 
resolution was offered by _ __________ and supported by 

WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac is considering all options for the resolution and 
discharge of its binding obligations under a Settlement Agreement for the repair and restoration of 
the Phoenix Center, including possible public private partnership(s); and 

WHEREAS, the City has allocated a portion of its General Fund balance to meet the 
obligations contained within the Settlement Agreement, including use as consideration for potential 
contractual agreement(s) that may provide a means to discharge the City's obligations while 
preserving its credit rating and fund balances; and 

WHEREAS, the City acknowledges that any potential public private partnership that will 
resolve its obligations may require transfer of its interest in the Phoenix Center to a party entering 
into such a contract and is wi lling to negotiate the tenns of such transfer; and 

WHEREAS, the City has heard the proposal of ___________ _ and 
reviewed docmnentation of the proposal, including an analysis of the potential tenns, financial 
impact and likelihood of successful completion, and agrees that all due diligence and negotiation 
should be completed forthwith to detennine whether an agreement may be reached in the best 
interests of the City. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby support the 
negotiation of terms, conditions and funding for a contract of public private partnership with 
___________________ in accord with the proposal made to the 
City on ____________ . The Mayor shall present the results of that negotiation 
to City Council for its consideration and possible adoption at its earliest convenience. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, Pontiac, Michigan, this __ day of 
________ ,, 2020. 

AYES: _ _________ _ 

NAYS: --------=~----



I, Garland Doyle, Interim Clerk of the City of Pontiac, hereby certify that tbe above Resolution is a 
true copy and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by the City Council of the City of Pontiac 011 

---------· 2020. 

GARLAND DOYLE, City Clerk 

Dated: _________ , 2020 



CITY OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE CITY'S REPONSE TO THE OFFER 
FROM OTTAWA TOWERS WITH A CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE 

AT A REGULAR meeting of the Pontiac City Council of the City of Pontiac, 
Michigan, held at Pontiac City Hall on __________ , 2020, the following 
resolution was offered by __________ and supported by 

WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac is considering all options for the resolution and 
discharge of its binding obligations under a Settlement Agreement for the repair and restoration of 
the Phoenix Center, including the purchase of all assets owned by its party opponent in the 
Agreement(s); and 

WHEREAS, the City has allocated a portion of its General Fund balance to meet the 
obligations contained within the Settlement Agreement, including use as consideration for potential 
contractual agreement(s) that may provide a means to discharge the City's obligations while 
preserving its credit rating and fund balances; and 

WHEREAS, the City acknowledges that any potential public private partnership that will 
resolve its obligations may require transfer of its interest in the Phoenix Center to a party entering 
into such a contract and is willing to negotiate the tenns of such transfer; and 

WHEREAS, the City has heard the proposal of Charles Stephens when read into the 
record by Council President Williams, and bas reviewed documentation of the proposal, including 
an analysis of the potential· tenns, financial impact and likelihood of successful completion, and 
agrees that all due diligence and negotiation should be completed forthwith to determine whether 
an agreement may be reached in the best interests of the City. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby support the 
submission of a response in the fonn of a conditional acceptance to the offer of sale made by 
Charles Stephens to include terms in accord with the report presented to the Economic 
Development Subcommittee on September 9, 2020. 

PASSED ANO APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, Pontiac, Michigan, this __ day of 

--------· 2020. 

AYES: __________ _ 

NAYS: __________ _ 



I, Garland Doyle, Interim Clerk of the City of Pontiac, hereby certify that the above Resolution is a 
true copy and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by the City Council of the City of Pontiac 011 

_________ , 2020. 

GARLAND DOYLE, City Clerk 

Dated: __________ , 2020 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable City Council President, City Council Members, and Attorney Monique 
Sharpe, Legislative Counsel 

Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

September 17, 2020 

Mayoral Communication Regarding Report From The Real Estate 
Subcommittee Meeting on September 9, 2020. 

EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATION OF INACCURATE AND INCOMPLETE MEETINGS 
MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL REAL ESTATE SUBCOMMITTEE 

On September 9, 2020, the City Council Real Estate Subcommittee held a properly-called 
meeting to discuss various real esLale matters, including potential public private 
partnerships for the Phoenix Center. Consistent with past practice, Legislative Counsel 
Monique Sharpe took minutes to record those events. Those proposed minutes were 
subsequently included in the City Council Agenda for the City Council meeting held on 
September 15, 2020. 

I attended this meeting along with 2 of our city attorneys, John Clark (wasn' t present for 
the 3•·d presentation) and Matt Gibb. Although there may have been discussion about a 
subsequent proposal(s) to be submitted, at no time was there, nor should there have been, 
open discussion about submitting an inaccurate and/or incomplete official record of this 
meeting. This, of course, is an ethical principle that, I am sure, everyone on this email 
chain recognizes. 

Accurate record keeping of the actions and functions of our official city body is imperative 
for the truthful and transparent operation of government. Accordingly, I am bringing this 
observation to the attention of City Council and to Attorney Sharpe in the hopes that this 
will be rectified and that there are assurances that this breach of public confidence and 
standards does not repeat in the future. 


	20200925175345570
	20200925175511217
	20200925175639014
	20200925175821478



